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Execuiwe summary

Ltits fifhy-eighth sessior, the Corarssion on Hurnan Fights, i its resolution 2002752,
requested all Gorernrne nits 1o cooperate with and assist the Special Rapportenr in the
perfornance of her mandated tasks and dutes, to supply all mfonmaton requested and to
respond fo the S pecial Rapporteur’s visits and comenuracations. The Corarission, Putherroore,
welcoraed the efforts bythe Special Rapporteur to seek information from Goverrene nts
concerning specific cases of alleged wiolence 1n order to 1denh fyy and e shigate sifuations of
violence against worer, its causes and consequences, In parboular, where appropriate, by
sending joint urgent action appeals and corarmurications with other special rapporteurs.

The Special Rapportenr has produced a standard reporting for which can be nzed to
docurment alleged mstances of violence against wormen (see appendie). In thas cormec tion, it
should be erphasized that, in accordance with her mandate, the Special Rapporteuris ima
position only to process cases of alleged snolence against wormen which arve gender-specific, that
15, violence or threats of violence directed against woren becanse of thewr gender. The
definition of gender-based wiole nee used by the Special Rapporteur 15 taken from the Declaration
on the Ehrunation of Wiolence against Women, adopted by the General Sssemblyin its
rezolution 457104 of 20 Decerber 1993,

The Special Fapportenr wishes to inform the Cormmassion that dunng the penod under
review she fransroafted coramunicatons to the Goverrenends oft Lustralia Bangladesh,
Carnbodia, Canada, China, Colombia, the Derocratie FBepublic of the Congo, Ecuador, Tndia,
Indonesia, Iran (Islamic Fepublhc of), Israel, Libena, Ilexico, Wanmar, Migena, Palastar,
spair, 51 Lanka, Sudan, Sweden, Thatland, Togo, Turke v, Uzanda, the Urnated Lrab Erumtes,
Uzhekistan, Venezuela, Yemen, and to the Palestiraan Satlbonty. In addition, the Governme nts
of Wlvarenar, Spair, 51 Lanka, sweden, Thailand, Turkeyand the United &rab Erirates
provided the Special Rapporteur wath replies on cases submitted durng the sear under review,
whereas the Governments of India, IWexico, 51 Lanka and Turkes did so with respect to cases
subratted 1n previous years.

Thiz report contains, on a counbryrby-countrybasis, summanes of general and mdradual
allegations, as well as uwrgent appeals transraitted to Gove renents, and their replies thereto.
Uhsze rvations byrthe 5Special Rapporteur have also been inclnded where applicable.
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INFORMATION REVIEWED BY THE SPECIAL RAPPORTEUR
WITHRESPECT TO VARIOUS COUNIRIES

Awsiralia

1. On 25 Jarmary 2002, the Special Bapporteur sent a joint urgent appeal with the Special
Rapporteur on the sale of claldrer, clald prostitution and child pormography conee rrang the
reportedlyinadecuate resporee to domestic violence and child abuse 1n Australia. Lccording to
mformation recerved, the legal and welfare syste s meufficiently protect children frorm abuss
during contac tvisits (formerly known as “access™) with non-residential (formerly
“non-custodial”) parents. Children are re portedly subject to unsafe, conr-ordered contact
atrangernents despite evidence and suspicion of abusge. It 15 alleged that problems have worsens d
since the introduction of the Faraly Law Beform Lot im 1996, reduchons in Legal &1d funding
and an mereased uge of “conferencing”. Feports allege that paedophilia and chuld abuse are
major problems that are inadecmatel v addresse d by the State.

2. In particalar the Special Bapporteur informed the Governenent that she had recered
mformation regarding the indradual case of Tania Hawting and her 5-year-old danghter Grace.
Lecording to nformaton recemved, Tanta Hawting married Graharn Ross Gerrnon in June 1995
and thromghout the ir relationship she and her four claldren we re subjected to dornestic and
sexual winlence, Of mmmediate concem was the retwm of Grace o her alleged abmser,

IIr. Germon, on 26 Jarmary 2002, Docurnented evidence of phosical, peychological and sexual
dhmse against Ivls. Hawting and her children was reporte dly not taken into account by police or in
conrt and Ilr. Germon has been granted custody of Grace

Banghdesh

3. B a letter dated 10 Decernber 2002, the 5pecial Rapporteur informed the Governme nt
that she had recetved mformaton that more than 2,000 wornen 1n Bangladesh behaeen the ages
of 7 and &0 had been raped, sang-raped, beaten and subjected to degrading treatrae nt by
fundarnentalist groups following the 1 October 2001 elections. Ivlch of the wiolence allegedly
took place m sinallwallages, and the perpetrators n many cases were 1derntified as actists of the
mling Bangladesh Mahonalist Partsy (BHP) or the group Jarnat-e-Islami. [tis alleged that the
police and the crvl adramstration have not provaded protec hion for the vichms, and that no
qudicial ity hasbeen rmade regarding these meidents. In parbeular the 5 pecial Bapporter
arbvised the Goverrenent that she had recemed information regarding the following cases.

4. Dharing the might of 3 October 2001, nght-wing fundame nalists reporte dly attac ked
Hindu residents of Kackipara village, Patuakhal district. Wornen were allegedly raped and
made o walk nude in the market the next raorming. When the v asked for water it 15 re ported that
the perpetrators unnated in their mouths.

5. On 9 October 2001 an armed gang allegedly kidnapped three Hindu girls from Hohata
village i Sreepur Upazila of Ivhgura, and raped them in a neatby field. It 15 also reported that
the arrned reen inured 10 1nhabitants of the 2 houses, including a wornan named Shumila,
aged 25, and MNiva, aged 30.



EICH 4200307 508dd .2
page &

f. Leeording o reports recerved, Archana, wife of Mitta, Babhita, danghter of Suddhanrom,
Mihari, wife of ilon, Charvhala, wife of Umesh, Sodhohha, wife of Becharam, Usha, wife of
Hira, Madhahi wife of IMbhin, Madhuri, wife of Fhe ra, Gita, waife of Samiran, Pryanka,
danghter of Becharam, Sured hond, wife of Brojobasty, Kushum, wite of Porimol, Bishnu, wite
of Rarnant, Sulata, wife of Jahos, Sabita, wife of 5hi Das, Shephali, wife of 5ubhash, and
Rita, danghter of Gatur were gang-raped 1n Char &nnada Prasha and Char Fahmabad, Bhola
district. It 1s alleged that there were many other victiras in this area.

1. It 15 re ported that a large noreber of Hindu woren of all ages were gang-raped and their
honses looted in Kortarhat and Osmangorg villages, Bhola distict. Prokorits, aged 34, was
allegedly gang-raped by 10 men and beaten severelywin front of her hnshand. The perpe frators
reportedlylooted the women’s waluables and demanded a ransom of 30,000 Taka (US$ 545)
frorn each Hindu faraily, threatering o rape the wormen if 1t was not paid.

8. On 2 Oetober 2001 Shrimet, aged 70, was reportedlyraped whale her hushand
Brojendra, aged 85 was severel yheaten, in Morth Char Fashon under Osrangon) Union, Bhola
district. Kollyani, aged 30, was allegedly kidnappe d from the same village and her hudand
Lmar was beaten. On 3 Oectober 2001 a group armed with long knrves and sticks reportedly
looted all the Hindn houses in the area. The sarne group allegedly rehune d threatening to re-rape
the wictires if their farailies went to the police.

9. Lecording to mformaton recered, a teenage z1rl narned Purnima was raped at Ullapara,
the perpetrators reportedly forced their way mto the house of Gajendra and beat faraly e rabers
at gunpoimnt. & woman named Bah ita was allegedly lndnapped, and later retormed senously
wounded. The kidnappe rs re portedly threatened fo purash the farly if the meidents were
reported to police .

10, Itisalleged that there are also roarne rous reports of violence against relimions munontes
m Shirjzan) and Patoakali districts, where an elderly wornan was reporte dly gange-raped and
stabbed by a group of fundarentalists while her house was looted.

11, & schoolznd from a rehzions mineorty corrmunity was reportedlyattacked and
gang-raped i broad davlight at Kamargrara, ullhahat. She was allegedly left unconscions. It
15 alleged that her mother and sister were also vichms.

12, & bngade led bya local leader of Jarnat-e-Islara 15 reporte dly esponsible for seronsly
wounding 2 woren and leading a rarapase that cansed 40 rinonty farilies to flee their homes
at Lakshrra pur village under Fatomangnr Uroor, Thakurgaon.

13, InDhunte, Bagura, a T-year-old girl was allegedly gane-raped and senously ingured. &
mother of four was reporedly gang-raped atter the perpetrators were unable to find her danghter,
who 15 sa1d to have been their mte nded wactim.

14 Atlma, sub-distnet of Eshoregan), a Hindn widow was allegedly gang-raped.
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15 Putul, a 32-ar-old Hindu woman, was re portedly raped bra group of 15 o 20 BMF
e rabers 1 Ivlahe shpnr wnllage, Dagan Bhonya Distiet, Ferg, wlale a gun was held to her son
and hosband’s heads. In the sare village, Ale, aged 28, was reportedly raped by the sarne BHFP
memnbers led by Haroorn, the son of'a Matublonym Unon metober,

16, On 15 February 2002 a local leader of Jarnat-e- Islara allegedly led an attack throngh
Ilaheshpur willage in Dagan Bhuiva district, gang-raping several women, assaulting men, and
looting and ransacking homes. This has reportedly led Hindus frorm the willage to flee m laree
wrnbers. Prior to ths meident, on 13 Febroary 2002, Hindu villagers allegedly accuzed a
mrnber of persons of terronzing Hindus, However, it 1s re ported that despite such pleas, the
Feni District admurastration did not take achon fo prevent these crimes.

Cambodia

17, On 13 Angust 2002, the Special Rapportenr sent a joint urgent appeal with the Special
Fapportewrs on the sale of EhlllﬂIEI”l, chald prosttobon, and chuld pormographyy, and on the hurman
rights of migrants, onbehalf of 14 Vietnarmese women serving sentences for illegall v entenng
Carnbodia, 10 of whom are reportedlyvictims of haman trafficlang and exploitation.

15, According to information recerved, 14 Wietnaraese wornen and girls, aged betaeen 16
and 53, were reportedly removed from a brothel by police on 23 Ilay 2002, On 17 June, the v
were charged with llegal entryinto Carnbodia and jailed. Cn 5 Augnst, a Cambodian couart
reportedlyfound thern gultyof the charges and sentenced thera to betaeen hao and

three months’ imprisonment. Ngieng Thy Neeng, aged 16, Lim Thy Le, 1%, Tang Thy
Behieng, 12, Dot Thy Yong, 1=, Neieng Thy Lang, 1%, Le Thy Ngek 1=, Ngieng Thy
Hong, 1%, Lam Thy Tiet Hrieng, 19, Tham Neok Thav Navieng, 20, and Le Thing

Neok Vin, 22, were re portedly trafficked frorn Wiet Mar into local brothels, without anyrformal
documents. Four others, Chang Thy Gnelk, 27, Vin Kang Ying, 40, Vann Ngok Ean, 43, and
Le Thy Ngok Than, 53, also found gwlty of dlegall ventering Carnbodia, were allegedly
cornplicit in the traffic king of the aforernentioned mdividuals.

19, The Special Rapporteur called upon the Governmment, in its efforts to address trafficlang,
to focus on the abuses of the huraan nghts and labour rights of the women 1reobed, and to
present rafticking wictirns from being treated as cniminals or as1lle gal migrants.

Canada

0. Baralefter dated 13 Angust 2002, sent jointly with the 5pecial Rapporteur on the sale of
children, clald prosttution and child pormographsy, the 5pecial Rapportear adsized the
Grovernrne nt that she had recetved information cornce rrung frandulent adophon practices and
violence against urenarmied women, The allegahons irvobed staft at the Iount Sma Hospatal,
the VWictor Home for Unwed Iiothers, Wornen's College Hospatal {now Sunnsbrook and
Woren’'s) and the Catholic Chaldrens™ &id Society (CCAS). In partcular, the Special
Rapporteur recerved infonmation on the following cases.



EICH 4200307 508dd .2
page &

21, Tina Eelly (current surnarme), a French Canadian, re portedly gave birth to a son

ot 2a Ilarch 1970 at Ivlount 5ima Hospatal. Although she was wrenarmed, she mibended fo keep
the baby. The following davy, her farnily doctor, Dr. Glick, reportedly told her that her baby

had died during the raght due to heart trouble. She was allegedly not allowed to see her baby's
body, but Dy, Ghek reportedly agreed to make arrangements with the CCAS for its baptismm and
burial. Durng her stay in the hospatal, WE. Eelly was re portedly heavily druggzed and

ot 31 Ilarch 1970, a social worker from the CCAS allegedlyasked IE. Eellyto signa
document. s, Eelly, who reportedlyhad limited knowdedge of English, beliesed she s
slzrang a docurne nt to baphze her dead baby. In 1995, upon receipt of a coprrof her recently
deceased father’s death certificate s, Kelly realized that she had never recerved a coprrof her
child’s death certificate. When she requested a coper from Ivlount Smai Hospatal, she was
reportedlytold that the records stated that her son was borm healthyrand had zone horee with her.
L fler questinrung staff at the CCAS, WE. Kellyvallegedlydiscovered that the COAS had gt lam
up for adoption and that Dr Ghek had accepted a brbe fo take lim. Itisalleged that the Toronto
Police have refused to take achion m regard to thas case.

220 InNay 1973, doctors at the Woren's College Hospital Prenatal Clivac allege dly told
Erica, then seven months pregnant, that her baby was dead and that she was in labowr, She was
allegedly sent hore o delreer the dead clald after the doctors noticed that she was from the
Victor Horoe for Umeed Mothers, Two other worne n Inving in the horme, Cathy Henderson and

Pegey, reportedly delrvered the dead baby Their complants o the Women’s College Hosputal
were re portedly iznored and the wwere allegedly menlted.

23, Cathy Henderson (previonsly known as CathySaltmarsh), allegedlysutfered both
phsical and peychological abuse byrstaff in the Wormen's College Hospatal duning the barth of
her chald in June 1978, While in labour, she was reportedly thrown azaimst the wall of the
prepatation roorm by a marse. She was allegedly called a whore by one of the nurses and told that
the CCAS had paid to hawe her babyr faken from her. The nurse the n reporte dly repeate dlsy cut
her geratals, 1t 1z reported that doctors now estiraate that she had been cut oveer 30 times during
this incidert. Her delmeery doctor tied to subwe the slashe s, but allegedlydid niot record the
mcident m Ivls. Henderson’s medical file and has tned to cover 1t up. &fter giving birth,

Ivlz. Herde raon was reportedly siven an injecton to dey ap her ralk without her consent.

Ivls. Herderson’s son was alle gedlyeiven up for adophon withont her consent. Dharing her stay
at the hospatal, she was reportedlyerven dmgs without being told what the vwwere for, and be fore
leaving the hospital she sigred what she believed to be a e mporarynon-ward foster care
agreernent. According o reports she did not have access 1o a lawser and was told byher CCAS
social worker that she must sign the docurment 1f she wanted to keep her son. She allegedlylater
disconre red that the agreement to short-term non-ward care had been terrinated without her
congent or knowledsze.

24, Also m June 1972, Lilli Corhonen, ther aged 15, reportedlysuffered smalar
peyrhological and physical abuse while m the Women's College Hosputal grvng barth fo her
child. &fter the birth, the delmvenng doctor reportedly decided to “purash™ her by shoving her
hand into Ils. Corhonen’s wormb and punchang 1t a rrober of imes. This incident was
reportedlynot recorded, and the hosptal allegedly dentes that 1t happened. It 1z re ported that
when she fried to complam she was msulted and told that no one would beliesve her.
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25 Lceording to nformabon recerved, Ivls. Corhonen and Ivls. Henderson wrote to Women's
Colleze Hospatal m 2000 and again m Apal 2001 to reiterate their cormplants about the abnse.
The hospital reporte dly clamed that the re was no evidence of arogr abuse and that 1t was too late
to caryrout an neeshgation.

China

26, On 24 Jarmary 2002, the Special Happorteur sent a joint nrzent appeal with the Special
Rapporteurs on the gquestion of torture, and on freedorm of opiroon and expression and to the
Chairrnan-Fapporteur of the Working Group on arhitrary dete ntion on be half of

Connie Chiplar, a Canadian Falun Gong practiioner, who had reportedly been arrested on
Tianarenen souate, Beijing, on 23 Janmary 2002

27, On 22 July 2002 the Special Fapporteur sent a jomt urgent appeal with the
Chairman-Fapportenr of the Working Group on Athitrary De tention on behalf of female
Falur Gong prac titioners whoss Irves were reported fo be in danger. In particular, the Special
Rapporteur recemved information on the following indradual cases.

25, Zheng Donghui, aged 30 of Changchun City, Jilin Province, 13 reportedly held at the
Heizwzi Labour Camp in Changehun City &ccording to inforrmation received, she has been
beaten, tortured with shoc ks from eleciric batons, and hung byher wnsts m order to force her o
grve up Falon Gong. As a result of recerang shock freatrnent for an extended penod of tme, she
allegedly suffers from heart problerns and mfechons. Her health and Life are reported to be

danger.

29, LiShujie, resident of Qigihar Cityy Hellongjiang Province , was re ported] v arrested m
patly Hoverber 2001 after police broke into her hore, and took her to the Anshunla Police
station. Lccording to reports, a group of police took trns beabng her, then covered her head
with a plastc bag, and, whale suftocating her, pierced her face with reedles untl she fell
urnconscions. It is reported that Ti Shjie ‘shones wewr broken, and her face and body were
covered with brmses. s L was then reportedly takern to the Qigthar First De tention Center,
Qigihar City Heilogjiang Province . According to mforrmation recelved, a few days later IvE. L1
was taken into a room for mterrogation whe e she was again severelybeaten. Asa result, her
mmternal orzans were allegedly myured, and she was reportedlyunable to eat and mosee for

frve daye. The directors of the detention centre, reportedly rejected s, Li's request to be

released for medical treatroent and it 15 alleged that one month later she was suddend v moved to
ar unknown location.

0.  Liu Bunling, aged 3%, resident of Hebel Provance, was reportedly arrested

on 28 Septeraber 2001 and detained at the Mo, 1 Detention Centre, where she rernains. In
Jarnuary 2002, guards allegedly orde red several menates to torbare vk, Linbecanse she refuszed to
renounce Falon Gong. According to reports, they ook her to abathroom, where she was
stipped naked and beaten. The v reportedly mserted hair and used hasues into her vagina, and
merced her with needles for 40 runntes. It 15 reported that this left her cove red wath wounds and
needle holes, and both her breasts allegedly homed black.
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31, Wei Tianchen, aged 45, resident of Shojlazhnang City, Hebel Frovince, was reporiedly
arre sted and senternced to two wears forced labonr after gomng to Beying mm Mlay 2000 to

appeal to the Goverrenent to stop persecuting Falun Gong. She was reporte dly released 1n
Morrerober 2000 due to weakness, but was arrested again in July 2001 and sentenced to

four yearsin the No. 1 Detenbon Centre, where she allegedlyremaimms. Dunng her detendion, it
15 reported that she has often been stipped and beater for refusing to give up Falun Gong. In
Jarnuary 2002, a police officer reportedlyput shackle s on Ivls. Wel and ordered an inrnate to ponr
ey water over her. Itisalso alleged that she was forced fo sleep on the 10y ground for one
month.

32, Yang Jingxin, aged 37, Lu Guifang, 50, and Zhao ¥Yuhua, 41, residents of Weiping
Township, Liaoning Provance, allegedly went to Beqjing to appeal to the Gosermment to stop
prosecuting Falun Gong and were reportedly arrested 1n Tianarenen Square on 25 Apnl 2002

L1t the Tiananmen Square police stabion, they were allegedly simpped down to ther underwrear
and torbared. It 13 reported that the policermen handeuffed their hands to their backs and inserted
pleces of chalk or chopsticks betaeen their finges. The fingers were reportedly squeeze d unhl
the chalk or chopeticks were broken. Itisalso alleged that the police poured hot water on

Ivls. Vang, cansing her to lose consciousne ss and her body o becore swollen. It 15 reported that,
ot the sare day, k. Vang, s Lu and Iz Zhao were sent to lasanga Labour Carop, bt we e
refised because they had becore too weak. In Dlay2002, they were allegedly arrested and
resent to Iiagzanjia Labour Camp.

33, Aceording to reports, Wang Guizhen, aged 52, resident of Jiarmsi City, Heilongjiang
Provnce, went to Beying m Decerober 2000 to appeal to the Government to stop persecuting
Falur Gong. Three policemen reportedlyshocked her with elec e batons wlale m detenton at
the Huairou CountyJail in Beyjing. She allegedly went on a hunger stike to protest the
detertion, but reportedlyaliaost died when a feeding tube was inserted into her trachea. It s
reported that after being released a weel: later she was again arrested and detained at the

Change oy Hetmnm Labour Carap. According to rforrmation recetved, she frequentlyre cerved
shocks with an electic baton and was also allegedlybeaten on raree rous occasions. In addition
nnre rons cuts were allegedly found on her face and neck, and her treatment 15 re ported to have
cansed her tovornit, congh uphblood and be unable to eat. She was reportedly sent to a mental
hosyatal, but her cuarrent whe reabouts are said to be urdmown.

Colomibia

34, El 21 de noviernbre de 2002, la Belatora Especial ernid un llaraaraiento urgente
conjuntarmente con el Presidente-Felator del Grpo de Trabajo sobre la Defencion Srbitrana vla
Bepresentante Especial sobre los defensores de los derechos hurnanos en relacidn con

Maria del Socorro Mosquera v Mery del Socorro Naranjo, integrantes de la Asociacidn de
IvInjeres de las Independencias ( ANI) v Teresa Yarce, Fizcal de la Junta de Lec1dn Cormunal del
bario Las Indepe ndencias I11 de la ciadad de Ilede llin { Antiogpma). Las fres mujeres
participarian tarabién en las actmadades en contra de 1a guerra orsarizadas por la Futa Pacifica
de las Ivbyeres. Segin la informacion recibida, las tres personas mencionadas estarian dete mdas
athifraniarne nte desde el 12 de nosaerabre de 2002 en la cdreel de moeres a disposicidn de la
Fiscalia Especializada de IEdellin.
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35, El & de noviembre de 2002, Werydel Socorro Maranjo v Teresa Varce habrian
denunciado ante el Secretario de Goblerno IWhiracipal, 51, Jorge Ledn Sdnchez, una serie de
violaciones a los derechos hareanos que se habrian cormetido en la Coraana Trece, desde 1a
ocupacidn militar ypolicial de la zona el 15 de octubre de 2002, tras la accidn rmilitar
denominada "Cheracidn Crdn". Las mujeres habrian dernciado, entre otros hechos,
horracidios pre santarne nte cometidos por grupos pararahitares en luga.ms de la cormuna
fuerterne nte controlados por el ejéreito.

36, Cuatro diss después, el 12 de novierbre, mierabros de la fuerza piblica habran arrestado
a las tres mnjeres sin orden de captwra. Las autornidades, acusarian a las lideres de ser
colaboradoras de los grmpos guernilleros. Dhirante las respectteas indagatonas, las roneres
habrian aclarado gue tales acusacione s serian falsas ywein fandareento.

37, El 21 de noviernbre de 2002, la Felatora Especial err1d un llarmarniento urgente
conjuttarnente con la Relatora Especial sobre ejecuciones extraudiciales, surnaras o arhitranas

v1a Bepresentante Especial sobre los defensores de los derechos hurnanos en relac1on con
Jackeline Rojas, coordinadora de 1a Orgarazacion Ferneruna Popular (OFF) para el ranracipio

de Cantagallo, de partarnento de Bolivar, Segin la miommacion recibida, el 15 de niovie mbre

de 2002 un funeonano local de Cantagallo habria adverhdo a Jackeline Fojas de gue =2 1a habia
declarado "objetmo malitar”. &l parecer, el funcionario habria dicho a Jacke line Rojas que los
pararmlitares que controlan el muracipio consideraban a la OFF una amenaza.

35, La OFF no habria revelado la wdentidad del funcionario, va que éste les habrda dicho e,
5110 hacian, los matarian a él, a Jackeline Rojas va las farahas de ambos. Se teme que esta
arnenaza sigrafica gue otros raerbros de la OFF pueden e star tarnbién en peligro.

Ch servations

39, According to mformaton recenved the three wornen who were detuned on 12 Noverber,
Maria del Socorro Mosquera, Mery del Socorro Naranjo, and Teresa Yarce, were released
on 21 Movernber 2002, Howeser, there are confinued concerns about their personal safefyand
the Special Rapportenr nrzes the State to provade thern with security and to take all necessary
stepe to guarantee a fair tnal

Democratic Republic of the Congo

40, Parune lethe en date du ler octobre 2002, ervowee corgointerne nt par le Rapportenr
spérial sur la gqueston de la torhire et la Rapporenss spéciale sur les exéeutions extrajudiciares,
la Rapportens spéciale a mformé le Gorverme rent gu’elle avait regu des renselgnements
concernant occupation du village de ¥ungu du 28 aodit an & septerdbre 2002 par les forces du
BT Goma dingées par les Banyarmulenge et les force s anclennes de 'arnmée zairolse connmes
sons le norn de Katantmrma, Les forees de RCDIGoma anratent mcarcé vé une quarantaine de
personnes dont Samald Jenos, Eshing, Emmanuel, Kingi Asasa, Maoshwa Kateleln,
Famha, Yalaveli Lufungub, Ernet Chofu et Kasereka.
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41, Accuséesde souterar les forces gowrverne mentales et d’assister les Waw-Ivky les
personnes ainsl détenues anratent é 4 contraintes de se concher durant foute la jowrnée &
mérae le sol, les v bragués vers le soled. Les ferames, telles que Rael Mulcandwa et

M™ = Mambkamba, s seralent v forcées davolr des relations sexuelles avec les militaires et
certaines, dévEtues, auratent subl en public un touchervaginal pour che reher de Uor
fventuellernent caché . Dlne Marmbkardba aurait enswite £ exécutée ainsi gu’un grand norabre
des personnes détenues.

4. Leswictrnes auraent présenté des séouelles graves nécesaitant ure assstance médicale et
alirentaire d'urgence. Asende Willsndja, rédecin du centre de réhabilitation des victimes de
la fortare du CEDH (Centre for the Education and Defence of Human Bights), se serait rendn an
village de Yurngn pour fourrar une assistance awx vichrnes of aurait é4€ arrété 4 son anmeée

le 2 septerabre 2002, Docteur Willondja ainsi que M. Munga, son assistant, auraient alors été
maltraités. L équipement médical aurait été eraporté, les médicarments volés ainsi que 12 sacs

de farine etla somme de 200 dollars des Etats-Unis destings & nourir les victimes.

Lzende Willondja et I Ivhanga auraient été hhérés le 4 septernbie 2000

Ecuador

43, El 11 de sephierabre de 2002, la Relatora Especial fransrnific una coraurdcacion conjunta
con el Belator especial sobre la cuestion de la forara en la gque se comumed al Gobilerno gque los
Relatores recibleron mformacidn sobre log sigmientes casos mdnaduales.

44, Narda del Rocio Torres Arholeda habria sido agredida el 12 de jurao del 2001 por unos
horobres gue la habrian golpeado e menltado en relacidn con su horosexualidad. E113 de poran
de 2001 habrian sido a la corusaria M° 5 de 1a Policla Hacioral, en Ohato, para presentar una
denuncia. 5in ermbareo, losagentes de policia alli presentes se habrian negado a prestarle
atercién cuando 1nfentd relatar el acoso ylos golpes sufiidos. Los agentes habrian puesto aun
e nos Interé s cuando les mformaron de gque el motovo de tal acoso habia sido sn onentacidn
sexual. Un perto médico legista habrda exaranado a Marda Torres v habria mdorrado que terda
hematornas provocados por los pafietazos que habia recibido en el ojo 1Zgwerdo, v oue
presentaba adernds inflarnacidn del labio supenor. El 1% de qumo del 2001, Narda Torres habia
o al Servicio IWlédico Cormritario, donde un médico habria diagnostcado gue tenia la nanz
fracturada w7 que necesitaba someterse a cimgia. La policia habria enfregado a Marda Torres una
boleta de awxilio, perrniso oue le daria derecho a pedir a cualgmer agente de policia e, et Casn
de e el 1n|:1dﬂnte se repitiera, defiviess a sus presuntos agresores. Sinembargo, segin la
mformacidn recibida, la policia no lewd a cabo rayores nwestgan:mnes al Iespecto. El 2% de
ggosto del 2001, Adriana Pairicta Chavez Chavez, madre de una rifia de 12 afios ywcompatiera
de Marda TDI‘I'E!S, habiria sido agredida, 1nsultada warnenazada por los rasraos dos horbres
wrplicados en el anterior atarue. E13 de septiembre del 2001, la Comisidn Ecurnénica de

Deerec hos Hurnanos (CEDHIT) habria dingido una carta al runistro de Gobiermna, el

Dir. Juan Nanngue, informéndole del caso de Marda Torres yen compatfiera yweolicitando gue se
dhriera una wveshgacion sobre las derneias realimadas por éstas. E1 5 de diciernbre del 2001,
laz dos mujeres habrian sido mievamente acosadas & mtimudadas cuando legaban a su casa,
Ilientras Adnana Chivez abria la puerta, unvehiculo gque s halldba a unos 70 moace leraba por
la acera hacia ellas. Marda Torres habria sido golpeada de refildn por el wehiculo, provocdndole
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contusiones de consideracion en la pierma, que habrian requendo una escayola, Segin la
irformarion recibida, hasta la fecha las autondade s e cuatonanas no habrian informado wd a

Marda Torres, m a Adnana Chévez de que s eshmviese lewvando a cabo rvvestizac1dn alguna
sobre sus dermncias.

India

45, Byaletter dated 4 July 2002, the Special Rapportenr advized the Government that she
had recerved mdormation concerming larze-scale violence against wormen that took place 1n
Gryjarat during February and Ilarch 2002, Violence allege dly contirmed sporadically unhl

June 2002, It1salleged that the violence that targeted IvIushir comrrnruties was pre-planned and
that every instance of mob violence aganst the comrmnityin general was accompamed bya
pattern of violence agamst worern. Crimes targehng woren have allegedlybeen grossly
under-re ported and are in need of further rreestization. It 1s reported that there are manywomen
n relief caraps who have suffered sexual violence including rape, sang rape, forced rmdity, and
molestations. & majonty of rape victims are said to have been sexually raoutilated and then bormt
alTve.

46, According to mformaton meetved, mernbers of the State goverrenent, ineluding the State
Clhae f IWhraster, have shown an elerent of coraplicity with those wevobred in the noting. &
clirnate of 1rgmmity was reportedly created where wiolent excesses, including eexualwviolence,
were allowed to take place. Thiz was allezedly worsened by the reported apathyy and sometimes
cormplicity; of law-enforcerment agencies. Despite loss of control of the siation, 1t 15 reported
that the re was a delayhefore the army was called 1n and deployed. Onece de ployed, 1t allegedly
recerved meutficient police mpport and mitellizence.

47 Ttis alleged that no effort was made to protect wormen by the police. Wormen survmeors
were re portedly demed the nght o file FIRs (first mformahon reports), and there 15 no existing
mettutional mecharisin in Grujarat throush whach woren can seek justice . It 15 alleged that the
district collector of Panc hrmahals has been quoted as saying that he 15 not able to look into
mdividual cases of sexual vinlence. Howeser, information on sexual violence 15 re portedly
widely available from e yewitne sses and survrrors, e luding wideo footage where women speak
of witre ssing rapes, and where one can reportedly see slogans hke, “Muslizs Jwif Idia - or we
will F** pour modhers ™ written on the walls of charred houses. It 15 re ported that condibons 1n
the relief carnps are extrernely serions, and State eftort to helpichmns 13 menfticient.

Follow-up to previowsly iransmitied c ommuni ations

45, Bryaletter dated 13 June 2002, the Gorve rrenent responded to the joint cormrouracabon
dated 30 August 2001 (see EXCH A20020E308dd .1, paragraphs 35-39) regarding excessive nse of
force by the police against Manjolai Tea Estate workers and their supporiers m Tarul Madn.
It stated that the goverrenent of Tarml Hadu appointed a Corenission of uguiry to mouire mito
the canses and circumstances that led to the meident at Toanelvell Cityon 23 July 1999 The
findings were exarnined byrthe Governroent and acce pted byrthe Tarul Madu legislabve
asgernbly.
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49, According fo the Gowvernrnent, the Cormrussion of Ingpury gave warlons reasons as canses
and circurastance s that led to the excessrve use of force by the police on 23 Tuly 1999, The
Corarmission reportedly held that the use of force to disperss the cwd was warranted.

Howewer, the Comrassion was reportedlyof the wiew that the police used excessrve force n
chamng procession members to the mver bed, and has recormenended the compulsorsy rehrerne nt
of three officials, including bwo assistant police corrussioners, for gross derelichon of statotory
duty The quanturn of purashene nt, if arsy, was not yet decided.

50, The Goverraent reported that, according to the Cormission, the drowrang of 11 persons
was an accident. The other six deceased persons are alleged to have first sustained irjuries at
Foklarakulam Foad before bemg chased fo the mver. Lneious to cross the mver to safety, the
dernonstrators are said to have created a starnpede which cansed some to fall mto the water. The
Cornmission reported that some drowned becanse the ywdid not know the depth of the mver and
the force of the current. The Comrassion also found that the police did not intend to cause the
death of these persons, and that thew did notbeatvictirns on the mverbed wlale they were tang
to s

51, According to the Governrnent, the farulies of the 11 persons who died due to drowrung
n the et were awarded 200,000 rapees each and the farmlies of the 6 who first sustained
mjuries and then fell into the mver and drowned were awarded 300,000 rupees each. The
Grorernene nt has reportedlyalso 1ssued orders for prosading erplosroent o one member of each
of the farhes of the 17 persons who lost their Ine s,

52, The Govermment considered that there 15 no frath to the allegation that worne n who were
taken to Tianelwell Police Staton were stipped naked, beaten, and wetbally hrnihate d, becanse
no repire sentation has been made by the worme n before the Cornrission of Inguiry. [talso stated
that the Collector of Tiranelwveli has reported that such abuse did not oceur at Tirumebel Police
station or Palayamkottal Police Stabion on 23 July 1999,

53, Bwaletter dated 16 July 2002, the Governtuent responded to the corarmmic ation sent
jointlyrwath the 5pecial Rapportenr on the gquestion of torture on 10 Lugust 2001
(gee EICH ACO02E5 84, pamgraphs 27-37) regarding the following cases.

54, The Goremnenent reported that on 13 April 2000 the police recorded a staternent by
Mariam Begum at Doda District Hospatal that on 10 Apedl 2000 abouat 14 or 15 arroy personmel
carne to her house and took her to neartby fields where she was gang-raped by fove anay
personnel. This happened one day after her hushand, ohd. Yousaf, was picked up near arroy
post Patzarg and taken to thewr camp. Lccording to the Goverrenent, case FIR. (first information
request) Mo, 4512000 was registered at the police station of Kishbarar on 14 Apeal 2000, and an
wrvestization was undertaken. The Goverrenent reported that despite efforts, the accused persons
cold notbe identified, and the case was clogsed as “untraced”.

55, According fo the Goverrenent, on d June 2001 Sakeena Begum lodged a wintten report
at Doda Police Staton alleging thaton 1 June 2001, a dayafter a hurnan nghts team isited the
Ivlatrnat area to make Ingiries about security force orolverme it i haman nghts violatons,
arroy personnel from the 5th Beshinm Fiffles went fo Behota Mlarmat-allage and foreibly
mtruded into villagers® houses. The yheat up male and female faroily werwbers of Kund willage,
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confined male mernbers insde of rooms, and raped Sakeena Begum and her daughter-in-law,
Maseema Begum. Securityforce personnel also took blankets and other things frorn the
villagers. According to the Governrnent, the case was registered as FIR Mo, S972001 and the
urvestization 15 still under wawy

56, Bwvaletter dated 22 October 2002, the Goverrenent responded to the jomnt
cornraurication dated 22 Hoverober 1999 (zee EICH AQ0000/6508dd. 1, paragraphs 45-66)

regarding the following cases.

57 According fo the Goverrenent, on 31 Joly 1997 Raa Fant Sargiaryof Gorotmary
village reported at Dokmoka Police onfpost that, on 30 July 1997, an unknown CRPF Fersonnel
entered has house and raped iz wite, Jamama Sargiary. The Government re ported that
Irveshgating Officer, Sub-Inspector Bizan Singh, lodzed an FIR. at Howraghat Police Station
on 2 Bugust 1997, The Governenent stated that dunng the 1mvestigation, relevant witnesses were
exaruned bt all expressed their inability to 1dentify the acoused. Locording to the Government,
Rarna Fant Sargiary refused to lodge an FIR. regarding the matter, and did not allow has wife to
urderzo a medical exaraination. Inaddition, the Governroe nt reported that the victim refused to
be medicallyexamined and o 1de ntif'yr the accused. The Goverranent said that the polhice conld
the refore not trace the accused person, and the case was filed i FR (final report) as frae but
withoat clues regarding the accused.

5&. Begarding the alleged rape of Minoti Roy and Damayanti Roy by army personne |, the
Govvernrne nt reported that the v were both rmedicall e xarained at a hospatal 1n Bongaizaon

on 26 Iay 1997, Esadence suggesting recent rape was reportedly found i the case of
Darnawanh Roy, but the doctors could not grve a defirte conclumon m the case of Minoh Boy.
The Goverenent reported that an irestization was begun and that the Cormandimg Officer,
surindar Singh, set up an ide nhfication parade with relevant arry persormel. Secording to the
Grorernene nt, the v were examined and that no mformation on the crire was known. The
Grorvernene it added that the arroy persormel were also shown o the victirns bt that no

e ntification could be made. Upon re-exarination the victiras re portedly expressed their
mability to 1denh iy the accused person 1f s2en again, and the rrvestizahon was then closed.

59, Inthe same leter the Goverrrnent explamed that, according to the Fokra) har
supenntendent of Folice, no case of alleged rape had been reported to the police regarding
Uhasi Rava, Basahi Bara, Suni Rava, and Damshri Bava. Hence, there has been no
wivestization.

Indonesia

B0.  Bwaletter dated 11 Septeraber 2002, sent jointly with the Special Rapporteur on the
question of torhare, the 5 pecial Rapporteur advised the Goseernrne nt that she had recerved
mformation on the following cases. Nurma, a 15-year-old girl fror Ujong Tanah, Bakongan,
and Moriza, a 24- e ar-old wornan from &lue Dina Bleuh (&lor Dua Was) village were reportedly
taken off a bus m a swee ping operaton by Brnmob soldiers on 22 Septermber 2000 m Gelombang
village. The two wornen are reported to have been held at the Brrnob post in Lhok JTarin where

the v are be lieved to have been forced to work as “sex slaves™ until they were reportedlyreleassd
on 2 Dece rober 2000.
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Iran (Islamic Republic of)

61, Bwaletter dated 16 Septerber 2002, sent jomntly with the S pecial Rapporteur on the
question of torhare, the 5pecial Rapporteur advised the Goveernrnent that she had recerved
mformation on the following cases.

62, InJuly 2002, Zakra Shojael, Tran’s presidential adviser on wornen’s issues, 15 said to
have defended the practice of storung women o death for adulteryin a meeting at the beginnung
of July 2002 with Belzim s de paty prirae ramster, stating that the parishene nt was correct
urder Shariah law and “safesnarded the wreaclabilityof the farily®. Fartherroore she is alleged
to hawe stated that once the condiions needed to ushfiy death by storang, namely the existence
of tour witnesses fo the act, were fulfilled, the perpetrators “deserved the pumshement™.

63, Azam, aZl-year-old woman from the village of Badal near Behbahan, was reportedly
senteneed biyra conrt 1n southern [ran in July 2002 o have both her eves gonged out 1n pablic,
after she threwacid powder ata man who wanted to rape her at gunpoint and caused hir fo be
blinded. It is reported that Iullah Ilonssa, the rehgmusmdge n the southern town of
Behbahar, niled that “the defendant (&zam ) did not act in legihmate defence. [...] She must
the refore be purashed m accordance with the law of retnbubon and both her eves mstbe
blinded corapletelsyr™ The rmullah-judse reportedly added that the punishroe nt “goust be carmed
out in public, m order to s2tan example for members of the public”. &zam wasallegedlyalsn
sentenced to a year in jail for “throwing™ obnoxous mate nals.

Israel

B4, On ks February 2002, the Special Bapporteur sent a joint urge nt appeal with the Special
Rapporteur on the question of tortare on be half of female Palestinian prisoners beld at

Mewe Tirtza women’s prison in Harnle, on behalf of whom the 5 pecial Rapporte urs already
mtervened on 26 Septeraber and 16 October 2001, It was reported that after the last swicide
borbing in Jerusalem on 28 Jannary 2002, the criminal prisoners in Hewe Tirza screarned death
threats at the 12 prisoners detsined allegedly becanse of their pohfical acirrihes and threwr
slazges mto their cells. Shout 30 not police, men and worer, sprayed the cells of those
prisoners with tear gas, even though 1t 15 believed that there are stict directsres prolabiting
spraving tear gas inside a closed space. The police reportedly entered the cells of the Palestirian
wornen and started beating them with therr trancheons. Amme Muma was allegedly subjected to

the worstbeating and fear gas was spraved on her face. &1 the wome n were reportedlypat i
1solation and were hande ufted for sorae hours.

Liberia

65, Bwaleter dated 11 September 2002, sent jomtly with the 5 pecial Rapporteur on the
guestion of torhire, the 5 pecial Rapporteur advised the Gomeerrene nt that she had recerved
mformation that several wormen were raped by the Liberian securityforces dunng fizhting
between therm and forces of the Libenans Urated for Feconcibaton and Dermocracy (LR

on ® Ilay 2002 m Ghargna town. The Special Bapporteur provaded information on the following
CASES.
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B, Faiu Kolbe, aged 21, was reportedly raped byra memberof the Libenan secunty forces
behind the Gharnga MWethodist School m Gharnga on @ May 2002,

67, Annie Goll aged 19, was reportedly gang-raped by four men from a band of governenent
rilitia fighters, mside the Ghoveh High Balding 1n Ghargna town on 9 Ilasy 2002,

65. Hawa Flonw, aged 33, was reportedly abducted and held for two days while she was
repeatedly raped by a merber of the Anb-terronst Urat (AT, near Cuttington Unwve raity
College on P Ivlay 2002,

a9, & displaced woman, aged 23, was re porfedly arve sted by govertune nt security force s at
sherman Farr, located behaeen Bong MWines and Kakata, Wargihi County, on 20 Februaryw 2002,
at around 715 para. The wornan was reportedly gang-raped and then severely flogzed by
members of the security forces leading to severe brnusing on her body.

0. A& 1dyear-old mirl KF, wasallegedlyzang-raped in February 2002 by seven mernbe rs of
5T at Sawraill in Borad County. She was said to have been fleeing frorm Sawrull during a
supposed attack on the area. Under the gmse of coming o rescue her, AT members reportedly
took her to a tent and held her there for ax days, dunng whach tirne all severn repeatedly raped
her.

Mexico

71, El 14 de marzo de 2002, la Felatora Especial errad un lamarme nio urgente
conurtarnente con los Relatores Especiales sobre la cnestin de la forhra waobre las ejecuciones
ex frapudiciales, surnarias o atbitranas sobre Valenting Rosendo Cani, & 17 afios de edad,
mdigena de la cormnidad de Barranca Bejueo, en el muracipio de &catepec, Estado de Guerrero.
Hahria sido abordada el 16 de febrero de 2002 por cuatro soldados quiene s le habrian preguntada
por raerabros de la guernilla. A responder gue nio sabia nada los soldados la habrian golpeada
v dos de ellos habrian dhusado sexualmente de ella. Un meédico del Centro de Salud de
Caxitepec, se habria negado erahir un cerhificado médico por riedo a represalias. Fue
diagrniosticada en el Hospatal General de &smiflycon franmatisroo abdominal v hermorragias por
los golpes gque habria recibido. Habria presentado una dernncia el 26 de febrero ante la
Cormsidn Macional de Derechos Hurnanos (CHDH). La CHDH no habria empezadao sn
wrvestizan1dn. El Procurador IWilitar habria abierto una 1xsvestizandn sobre los hechos, E12 de
rarzo soldados habrian ido al pueblo de Barranca Bejuco yhabrian disparado al aire para
ntirnidar a la poblacidz.

4. Byaletter dated 16 Angust ZI02, the Governene nt responded regarding the case . It
stated that on 5 Dlarch 2002, the Guerrero State Hurnan Fights Corrnission opened file
Mo, CODDEHUN-V GI0a52002-11, following a complant lodgzed by the Preside nt of the
Ilexican League for the Defence of Hurnan Fights (LIMEDDH-FIDH). &ccording to the
Governrne nt, during the reeestization, a staternent was taken from s, Valentina Fosendo
Cantd, and from her hmsbhand, IvE. Fidel Bemarding Sierra. They reportedly lodgzed a
cornplaint with the pablic prosscutor in the judicial distnet of Lllende, whach was filed as
prelirminary wevestization No. ALTESSCIOA0622002. The Governenent also reported that
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Ivls. Hosendo Cantd underwent medical tests and a chinical exam. The Gorermment reported
that, on 18 March 2002, the case was handed over o the Mational Hurnan Fights Coramission
(CHDH) because of the allezed irvrolvernent of federal officials. [t also reported that, a file on
the case was opened as complaint Mo, 20020597, which 1z curre ntly being proce ssed by the
Office of the Fourth Inspector-Creneral. &z the nooberent of merbers of the Iexican armyis
suspected, the prelirninary 1nveshgzation was entrasted to the Otffice of the Procurator-Gereral for
Llilitary Justice and 15 sill under wasy

Myanmar

73, Byalefter dated 1 October 2002, s nt jointly with the Special Fapportewr on

ex frapudicial, surernary or athitrary execubons and the 5pecial Rapportear on the gque stion of
torture, the Special Rapporteur informed the Goverrenent that she had recened mdorma tion on
the following cases.

74, Maw Plu Meh, an ethroc Farenm woraan, was reportedly gang-raped near Daw Thé
village, Lotkaw Township, on 24 August 1996 by soldiers led by Corenander Hla Win, It is
alleged that Ivlaw Flu Ivleh died as a result of her injunes.

15, Naw Paw Lweh, aged 15, and Paw Lweh’s aunt, were allegedlyraped i their howse
on 20 Ilarch 1997 in Foe Zehwallage, Ko In Setk Kyl Townshop, Karen State, by
sergeant TwayMze, under the cormand of Whjor Tay fung.

6. MNaw Aye Yin and Naw Thein Z£a were allegedly gang-raped and then executed

ot 23 Ilarch 1997 1n Gar Lay Fee, Em In Seik Eoa Township, Karen State, by

Captain Thein &g and has companyirorn Light [ndantryBattalion Ho. 205, It 1s re ported that
the naked bodies of the two wornen were left at the edge of a forest.

71, Nang Pong, Nang Ave, Nang Pool, Nang Kham Arm, Mang Parng, and Nang Soi
were re portedly raped and executed on 28 Ivlrch 1997 in Wan Pl village, Kho Larn tract,
Marn Zarmg Towrnship, Shan State, by 100 State Lavw and Crder Bestoration Couneil soldiers led
by Ivlajor 5aw Win from [B Ho. 244, Tt 1 reported that the women were aconsed of being Shan

Urated Bevolutionary Srvey (5 TTR L) soldiers™ wives.

&, Maw KhinMya, an ethroc Faren wornar, was re portedly kadnappe d and gang-mped for
taro days on 10 Septe raber 1997 1n Lar &ow For village, Thaton Townshap, by soldiers from
LIB 534 led by Ivlajor &oung Thar.

9. MNaw Lar Luand Maw His His Thart were reportedly sang-raped and executed
ot 22 Decernber 1997 in Ta Lay Ko village, Tavoy District, Karen State, by soldiers from
IB/LIBE Mo, 2=0d=5. Itis also reported that the soldiers took MNaw His His Thart’s
1d-=ear-old danghter and 5-year-old son away,

al.  MNaw Shiri, an ethrac Farenm woman, was reportedly gang-raped and executed
ot 4 February 1998 1n Shodawko village by Wajor Than &ung and his troops from LIB 427
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1. MNaw Chit Bay was reportedly raped and execnted on 15 Febrmary 1995 m Kaw Thay
Deer, Toungoo Distict, Karen State, by a soldier from LIB 59,

2. MNawMal, aged 20, was reportedly rapedand executed on 7 &pnl 1995 in Ba Hat,
Flaren State, byan officer from LIB 234,

23, MNaw MuMu, aged 50, was re portedly raped on 28 June 1995 i Shae dee village,
Eler Luee miMwaung Lay Bin Dhstnct, Karen State, by Captain Myl My Thun, She was then
reportedlyasked for 15,000 kyats and released.

4. Pay Moe, an e thrac Karenm woman, was reportedly gang-raped on 21 December 1995
neat Shadaw relocation site, 5hadaw Townshap, byrfive soldiers frorw LIB 412

5. MaPah Cho was reportedlyraped on 29 June 1995 1n IVl 1T Bin, Faren State, by
Officer Iz Ivlz Them frora LIB 350, According to mformmaton recelved, Ivla Pah Cho was
released and 15 Ining i a refugee camp.

6. MNaw Hiee Moo was allegedly raped m front of her hushand and then both were execnted
ot 2 June 1992 in Shae dee village, Eler Daee twlyaunge Lay Bin District, Karen State, by
Captain My Ny Thun from LIB 0.

7. Maw Paw L, aged 16, was reportedly raped and executed on 20 Julyw 1992 1n Hiit Baw
village, Ivbatraw Dhstrict, Earen State, by an officer from LIB 230

&, In 1998 young women frorm the same village were reporte dly suramoned to gamson
catip by Iajor Ilsant Soe, for allegedly having links with the Karenni armny. These wormen
were allegedlybeaten and raped by Mlsant Soe amse1f, and forced to do hard ldbhour for three
daye. Itisalso reported that a platoon commander, Tin Hlang, along with two lower
cornrnatide rs raped four girls including a 12-year-old g, BuMyar.

9. MNaw Mu Tu and Naw Mu MNaung were allegedly sang-raped on 26 July 1992 m front of
the 1r brothe r i Ivlae-ta-b, a Faren village in Ivlon State, by soldiers from IB 61 led by

Col. Thar Win. fccording to informahon recetved, their brother made a complant to

Zol. Than Winbut no acton was taken.

0.  MNaw Bee and Naw Cho Yee were reportedly raped and executed on & Cetober 199 in
D Soe Pure Plaw, Karen State, by soldiers frora LIB 552

91.  Ma La Myint, aged 43, and Ma EKyunt, aged 16, were allegedlyraped and executed
ot 13 October 1995 in Bung Chan Thar, Kler Dwee tn Distict (Hyaung Lay Bin), Faren State,
by Captain Aung Soe from LIB 59

92, MNaw MuTw, aged 15, was re portedly raped and executed on 13 October 1998
Fa Wa Flaw, TavoywDisinct, Faren State, by Captain Tin Aung.
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93, Nawv Kee Ker, aged 19, was allegedlyraped and executed on 4 Hovermber 1995 m
E roe Chaw, Faren State, by Lung Than fror LIB 42

94, Nang Zing and Mang Pang were allegedly raped and executed on 3 June 1997 m
Ter Leng willage, Lal Fha Townshap, Shan State, by troops from LIB 424 led by
Ivlajor Dlsint Than.

95, MNang Thunand MNang Kham, two ethnic 5han wormer, were reportedly robbed, raped
and executed on é Jure 1997 at a local rilitarvhase m Mung Keme Township by LIB 519
cornrnatide d by hjor vin Sein.

96, MNang Suay Ehin, MNang Lek, Nang Suay-Yunt and Nang Phawng were reportedly
gang-raped on 27 Noverber 1997 i Wan Pamng villaze, Shan State, and forehbly moved to
IvInrng Mawrng relocation site by soldiers from LIB 524 led by Corenander Hiun va.
Leocording to reports, these women were raped byeach soldier unbl everung and then executed.

97 Nang Zing-Yunt, an ethnic 5Shan wornan, was reportedly raped and executed

on 2= January 1992 1in Wewk Zarnm village, Marn Pa Luk tract, Whong Kemg Township, by
troops from Lal Kha-based LIB 515 led by Iljor Soe Hypsm, Lecording to imformahon recerved,
her father and relatrves were also executed and the ir honse barmt dowr

95, Aye Nung, and Aye Sa were reportedly raped and executed on 19 Apel 1992 10
Har Iion and Wan Pek villages, Harn Mga tract, Murng Eemg Township in Huay Evaemnge,
Shar State, by SFDC troops of LIB 513,

99, MNang Saand Aye Mang, fiorn the villages of Har Ilon and Wan Pel, were forcibly
relocated to Harm Mgai relocation site, Mung Kermg Township, Shan State, where they were
reportedlyraped on 3 Ilay 199% bya group of SPDC soldiers from [B 9. Lccording o reports,
both wore n were raped, executed and then baried m shallow graves.

100, Zarm Hawm, an ethruc Shan wormar, was allegedly raped and then executed by fire

ot 11 Ilay 1992 moa farra bott, four rales east of Lat Fha town relocaton site, by oops from
LIB 442 led by Ivlajor IvIyint Thar. It is also reported that her parents and one villager were hed
upand left in the forest. Her mother 15 said to hawe died of gnef.

101, Mang Klam, Nang Lu, Nang Oom, aged 16, and Nang Loi Khio, azed 16, were
reportedlyraped and executed by SPDC troops frorm IB 225 led by an officer Tin Bung, near
Ta Sang, on 12 Ivhy 1995 According to mdormaton received, their bodies were mutilated and
the ir breasts cut off.

102, MNang Suay, an ethric Shan wornan, was allegedly sang-raped and executed
ot & Jure 1992 near Kho Lara, Marn Zarng Township, by 5PDC troops from IB 246 led by

Ivlajor T Mein.
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103, MNang Thawn, Nang Mya Zing, and Nang Mawn from Har Kham willage, vhung Na
Township, Shan State, were reportedly gang-raped and executed on 14-15 July 1992

by 14 5PDC troops frorm LIB 524 led by Commander Elan Hla Win. [t 15 reported that a man
accompanying two of the women was also execnted.

104, MNang Kya Mon, an ethrac Shan woman, was allegedlyraped and executed

ot 17 July 1995 in Lai Kha town by troops frora LIB 515 led by Lai Eha-based

Cornmander Han Sung. According to reports, a complant was registered with LIB 515
Coramander Soe Phym who claireed that Han Bung had been sent on a rabtary operaton. The
accused was allegedly assizned to a distant outpost.

105, Mang Poi, a 17-year-old ethoue Shan g1l from Wor Tawng village, Ho Lin tract,

Ilnrre Pan Township, was allegedlyraped and executed on 27 Septernber 1998 by 5PDC troops
frorn LIB 520 led by Ivajor Whung Cng, while her farly was stayang overrught and tending
their nee and sovhean in a deserted village. According to mborrnation recerved, her brother and
parents were mterrogated and then executed.

106, MNang Sa was reportedly raped, beaten and executed on 10 Decerrber 199% 1n a farm hut
st outside of HMawne Kawvillage, Wan Zard tract, Eae See Townslap, by Captan Soe Hlang
frora LIB 424, Ttis alleged that the willage headraan withessed Captain Soe Hlaing leaving the
honse and re ported 1t to the fowrn commurty leaders. Lecording to informathon recerved, the
captun and has soldiers arested, beat and tortured the headrman antl he died, clarmng that they
had found a walkae-talkie 11 has honse.

107, Lceording to mformaton recerved, NuHarn, Sing L a, Maang Hurng, Naang Muay,
Zaw Yaen, Naang Kui, KEham Non, Seng Hurng, Zing Nyunt, Eham Leng, Pa Maai,

Pa Awng and Pa La were accused of assisting Shan soldiers. Theywere reportedly raped

on 17 January 1999 1n Tawng Seng village, Huay He fract, Ho Pong Townslop, bySFPDC troops
frora Whang Pawn (i Loi-Lern) led by Commander furs Iva, It 15 alleged that one gl was
released wlale the other 13 women were taken avwaywith the troops as porters. Four of them
have reportedlybeen executed and the others disappeared.

105, MNang Kawng Tip, aged 17, was reportedly raped and executed on 13 Apnl 1999 near
Inmng Invillage, Iormge Poo tract, Whong Sart Townshap, Shan State, by seven
I sart-based SPTC toops from LIB 527,

109 MNaw Khi Kyiwas allegedly raped and executed on 15 Apnl 1999 in Hay Tah Wely,
Eler Lwee m District (Myaung Lay Biny, Karen State, by Captain Sung Zaw Iyo.

110, MNaw Pun na was reportedly raped and executed on 25 Apnl 1999 in Shae Eah Wang,
Eler Lwee Luee Tu Distct (Myaung Lay Bin), Faren State, byCaptain Aung Zaw Lo,

111.  Maang Zing Mya, an ethroc Shan givl onginally from Wan Paang wallage, Hawng Hee
tract, Mam Zarng Townshap, was reportedly mped and executed on 24 May 1999 by SFDC
troops from Co.d of LIB 247 led by Coramander Tha Avwe. It 15 alleged that the willage headman
arkvised the parents not to make coraplaints.
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112, Four ethme Shan women and girls, Maang Yaen, Naang Kham, Naang Zaan, and
Maang Zing were reportedly sang-raped and execnted on 29 May 1999, In Kaeng Lom tract, by
o PDC troops frora LIB 246, and [B 12 led by Captain Soe Hang Oo, Captain Tin Daung Win
and Captain Than Naing Oo. &ccording to reports, the troops separated thern from ther parents
and took them to different places, where thew were gang-raped and executed.

113, Maw Thsan Tinwas reportedly raped and execuated on 22 JTuly 1999 in Lek kaw
Eler Luee too District, Karen State, by Captain Than Myunt from LIB 440,

114, MNaw The Moe, Naw Po Pree, Maw Per Say, aged 16, and Naw Tha, aged 9, were
allegedly raped and executed on 31 July 1999 m Ta Po Eee, Faren State, by LIB 101, Section 4
Capt. Ivbe Fymw, Far Tay. It is repored that Maw The Ivibe was five ronths pregnant whern she
was executed.

115 Maang Mon, onginally frorn Kaeng Lom village, but relocated to Eoun Hing town, was
allegedly zans-raped and executed on 16 Septerhber 1999 by SPDC troops frora [B 246 led by
Captain Kyaw Lve. Lecording to reports, Haang Ivlon was forced to accoraparnsy the troops for
four dave dunng which she was raped at will bythe captan. On the last daya captam reportedly
ordered his officers to rape her one by one, after which she was reportedly srven to a provate
who, after raping her, executed her with ks bayonet.

114,  MiThan Ave, aged 16, waz allegedly zang-raped 1n Se plernber 1999 i War-ta willage,
Febym Toenskup, Tenassenm Drvisior, bysoldiers frora Battalion IB 103, According to rejorts
recerved, the soldiers took her parents aweay, tied her up and raped her one after another until she
lost conscousness.

117, MNawng Pe and Maang Khin Lu onginally from Wan Pae village but relocated o

Fun Hing town relocation site, were reportedly arrested on 29 September 1999 bytroops from
IB 246 led by Captain Than Meung. They were allegedlyaccused of being wives of 55 4
solidiers and inte rrogated. Thevwere then taken byrtroops on patrol for five days and four raghts
during which time the v were reportedly abmsed, raped and then executed.

115, PaPoi, aged 35, Naang Awng, Maang Mawn, azed 31, and Pa Loi Pe, aged 42,
onginally from Kung Pek village, Huay &wn fract, relocated to Ivhung Femg town relocation
site. Al were accused of having provaded nce for the Shan rebels on 30 October 1999 by SPDIC

troops from LIB 514 led by Captain Wit &ung. The woren were allegedly raped all mght and
then executed.

119, MNaw Kaw La, a 38-year-old pregnant worman, and Saw MNay Moo Moe, azed 40, were
reportedlyraped and executed on 4 Aprdl 1999 1n Paung & taw, Kler Lwee tu Distrct
(Myaung Lay Bin), Faren State, by Captan fung Zaw W Special froops.

120, Maang MNguay, aged 21, and Mang Lern, aged 17, frorn Ham Pa In village,

Faeng Lom tract, Kun Hing Township, were re portedly raped and executed on 11 January 2000
by 20-90 5PDC troops from Co 2 of [B 102 led by Captain Saw Hpgm, Theyr had reporte dly
been cultrvating plots of nice on the Mara Pang Biver.



EXCH 420037755 Add .2
page 23

121,  Maamg Ser, aged 1%, from Foun Hing town, was reportedly aceused of supporiing Shan
solidiers, and repeatedly raped and beaten to death by 50-60 SPDC froops fror [B 246 led by

Captain &ung Woe on 22 Jarmary 2000, Sccording to irdorrmation recered her father and
brother were also accused of supporting Shan soldiers, and were tortured and beaten to death. It
15 alsn re ported that the gul’s coumn, who was working as a porter for the SPDC froops, fried to

mtervene o save his relatoves, but was severelybeaten, becarae mentally unbalanced and later
died.

122, Maw Keh Lah, a 153-year-old Farenra girl, was reportedlyraped at her house

ot & February2000 in Daw Kraw Euvillage, Prusoe Township, by Sung Haing Win frorm

LIB No. 427, According to mformation receved, both her father and her sister, aged 2, ried to
stop the rape and were shot n the legs. It 13 2a1d that the wallage headraan e d to take the case to
contt, but recered no response fror the authontes.

123 MNaw Paw Kyaw, aged 16, Naw Kya Sein, aged 17, and MNaw Tway Mye, aged 20, were
allegedly zanes-raped on 22 Dlarch 2000 1n Ksaw Be Loo, Doo Fla ¥Va Distict, Wlyawlara yming,
Flaren State, bysoldiers from SPDC 821

124, Maang Mya Ki aged 24, Naang Mya Lu, aged 21, and Naang Thun Mae, azed 15,
were allegedlyraped and beaten to death on 13 Blarch 2000 byE0 SPDC troops from LIB 359
led by Captain Hion Koyaw m Pa Sak village, Waeng Nur tract, Ihong Sart Townshp. Itis
reported that the troops seized the wornen while they were colleching fivewood m the forest and
mterrogated them. According to reports, a captain took the youngest @l into a neartbybush and
raped her. He then reportedly told has puroor officers to rape the worner, after whach, the troops
allegedlyheat the ro to death with sticks.

125 MNaw Klkh, aged 14 and Naw Hioo Paw, aged 25, were reportedly raped and executed
on 2= Ilarch 2000 1n Petakah willage, in Buko-Foarakee area, by soldiers from a combined
coluran LIB Mo, 516 and LIB Ho. 51% led by Col. Soe Dlaung Oo. Sccording to mformaton
recerved, the soldiers captured fheee men from the villaze along with the victims and one man
was also executed.

126, Maang Ong, aged 15 Maang Thun Nae, aged 12, and Naang Paan Yaen, aged 22,
onginally from Wan Fherm village, Wan Fhemn tract, Kae See Townstup, relocated to Fae See
town relocation site, were reportedlyaccused on 26 March 2000 of being wives of Shan rebels.
Leoording to mformaton recerved, 30 SFDC froops frora Co 3 of LIB 514 led by

Captain Than Dlyint, Lt. Aung Hla and 5gt. Pa Thein, tied thera up, intermo gated ther and
gang-raped therm. Iratially, three SFDC officers reportedly raped the women all mght and half of
the next day, and then the rermairang 30 troops allegedly gang-raped the wornen and executed
the ..

127, Maang Qo, aged 12, ongmally fror Fun Panvillage, relocated o relocation site m

Foun Hing, was re portedl v gang-raped and killed on 11 Apel 2000 by 100 5PDC troops from

IB 246 led by Capt. Hhun Ivlyant. According to reports, the physically and mentallydisabled girl
had been hving with her farmly in a laddernwallage on the mver. When the soldiers carne,
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EVETYONe ran avay, leaving Maang Co belind as she was unable to walk. It 15 alleged that the
captun mterrogated her for some time, bealing and torbnng her. He then reportedlyorde red s
troops to, “Take her away, [ don’t want to see thas kind of fool anyraore ™ The soldiers allegedly
gang-raped and executed her, thern durnped her body into the nwer.

125, Maang Klam Leng, aged 16, and MNaang zing Nywunt, azed 17, onginally from Kung 5a
village, Wan Saang tract and Ham Tawne village, Wan Lur tract, Lai Eha Township, were
reportedlyde tained and raped on 2 Ilay 2000 by S0-60 SPDC troops from Col, B 55 led by
Captain Thein Win. Lccording to mfonmation rece rved, the girls were arrested after being seen
srazing their oxen in a meadow. The troops allegedlydetained the girls six dase and fiwve nights,
during which thew were repeatedly raped by a captain and hos officers. It 15 alleged that the
captan later ordered their execuhon.

129, 51 ethmic Shan wome n, Naang Muay Phawng, Naang Zaam Pao, Maang Hiun
Mae, Naang Khur Wan, Naang Laao Sai and Naang Seng Hurn were re portedly stopped
by T0-20 SPDC troops from [B 246 led by Capt. Laang Hiawy i Ilay 2000 and taken towards
Foun Hing town. [tis alleged that the captain raped one of thera and told his troops to rape the
other wornen. The captain then reportedlyordered has troops to st the wormen m a group and
execute therm.

130, Mi Khin Hiee, aged 29, was reportedlyraped m June 2000 1n Sin-Swe village, Yebym
Township, Tenasserirn Deason, by the Comrnander frora LIB Mo, 273, Ia). Fhin Soe.
Leoording to reports, neizhbours heard the rape but could not help as his soldiers were guarding
the house .

131,  Pa Mung, aged 40, was reportedlyraped and beaten to death on & Taly 2000 near
Fun Hing Townshipby 35 5PDC troops from Cod of IR 246 led by Captain Kymwr Wsant.

132, Mi San Hiay, an eftoac Ilon girl was reportedly raped on 23 e pleraber 2000 1n
Fowe -ta-lin village, south of Yebyn Townslap, by Sergeant San Win from LIB 282, He allegedly
surrrnoted her to lusbarrack, took her to the katchen and mped her.

133, Maang Tawng, aged 15, and MNaang Maai aged 16, originall v frorn Haane Linwvillage,
Maa Po1 tract, relocated to Marm Zamg town relocation site, were reportedly arrested, raped and
beaten to death on 15 July 2000 by &0 SPDC froops fror Co 3 of [B &6 led by Capt. Hiay Lung,

134, MNaang Seng, aged 30, and MNaang Maai, aged 24, aconsed of providing ree for the
3 han soldiers, were reportedly faken into a farm hut near Wan Phm village, K ho Lam tract,

Harn Varng Township, on 11 Jaly2001, where they were gang-raped and beaten to death
by 50 5PDC troops fror [B 247 led by Captain Iva Hioo.

135 Maang Kham, a lé-wgar-old Shan worman hving with her husband on their farnn m
Central Shan State, was allegedly raped m August 2001 by troops frora LIB 244, According to
mformation recerved, the soldiers torhured and beat Maang Fharn’s hushand, then they re portedly
beat her with a shck and hit her bodsyrand face with their guns. A1 10 soldiers allegedly raped
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her one by one over a penod of eight honrs, while the others are said to have stood outside the
bt langhing . She was seven months pregrnant and reportedlylost conscionsness several tirnes.
Her knsband was allegedly take n away and never returned.

136, Lceording to reports, Sergeant Kyaw Iiyint from B 61 took MiHiwe Yin, aged 30,
hostage on & October 2001 10 Son-htit-tar village, north of Ve Townslap, and asked her hushand
for 100,000 kyat as ransorn. He reportedlyhbeat, raped and tried to kill her, but Ivh Hbae Yin
manazed to escape .

137 MaMa Sein, a 1 5-year-old Karermi girl, was allegedly raped on 25 Cetober 2001 near
Fone 5unvallage, Lawpata, Lotkaw Township, bythree prvates frorm [B 72 based at Lawpita. It
1z reported that the comenander threatened to detain her parents if they pressed the case.

135, MNaw Moo Lah Aing, aged 16, and Ma Chi Win, aged 1%, were reportedly gang-raped
ot 11 February 2002 10 ke Thraw Fee Kawkareit Townstayp, Faren State, by roops fromm

IB Ho. 10 urder LID Mo, 88, The toops allegedly took ther outside of the village, tied thern up
and raped thera. Mo action was reporte dly taken.

139 MNaw Leh Say, azed 17, and Naw Moo Moo, aged 15, were reportedly raped
ot 19 February 2002 in Pa Ha Il willage, Tavoy district, Faren State, by Win Myt from
SFDC militia.

140, Maw Ta Sei, aged 15, was reportedly beaten and raped on 7 Jane 2002 i Le Seitwallage,
east of Iergnl, Tenasserirn Dhvision, by tao soldiers from LIB 552

141, Aceording to reports, on & June 2002 troops from SPDC IB 77 ordered FKya-ka-wa and
Fa-toe-hta villages in Kaw-ka-nk Township to relocate to Sung-lanvillage. Itisreported that
troops raped Naw Paw Gay, the wafe of Fym-ka-wa village head, and took aweay 59 anmared
persons, both male and fernale.

142, Prrvate ¥e Ivlyint, from the Ilarkrawshe base of LIB 425, led by Ivkjor Wyint Thein,
agganlted a 711l narned SuMar, aged 15, from Warkrawshe, while she wason ber wayto the
water supply source on 15 July 2002, & schoolteache r allegedly withessed the meident and tied
to stop the soldier, bt three other soldiers reportedly appeared and agsanlted the schoolteacher.
Lecording to reports, the gitl’s parents and the wallage cloefhrought the case to the LIB Mo, 425
Coramander for justice the next mormang, but no legal achon s said to have been taken.

143, On 22 haly2002, Thein Naing (Frivate ID Mo, 176399 and the three other soldiers from
IB &4, based 1n Tharbwzayat town reportedly shot and kalled fare Monvillagers in
Thanbyuzayat Township, Idon State, southern Wyarenar, after allegedly raping 16-year-old

Mi Eat-Sar. The incident reportedlytook place while Daw Lung San Sun Ea wasvisiing
Ivlon State. Upon anmal i Galen-Padaw village, the soldiers allege dlsr entere d the honse of the
village headraan, Mai Fun Tit, and reportedly raped his sranddanghter Ivh Eat Sar. Mai Fun Tit
reportedlywroke up while the soldiers were rapang the girl. He tned to help her but weas shot. It
1z reported that Ivh Eat Sar and other members of her famil ywere then executed.
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144 Maw Lee Meh, a 17-year old Karenm girl, was reportedlyraped on 25 August 2002 bya
prrrate Iyint Lann from SPDC LIB 530 m her hiomze atabout 12 poa, i Daw Taraza village,
Dee Ivlaw 5o Township, Kayah State. According to reports, the }:ﬁ.tﬁnts reporied the case o the
responsile company cormander, Ivlajor IWiant Soe, but he allegedly disrissed the meident and
threatened the parents.

145 Byaletter dated 5 Howeraber 2002, the Governenent responded to the corarmunication
sent jomtlywath the 5 pecial Rapporteur on extramdicial, surmrnary or athitrary executons and
the Special Rapportenr on the gqueston of torure on 1 Octdber 2002, The Gove rrrent reported
that the allegations of sexual wiolence against wornen by mernbes of the Wzsanmar arroed forees
n the 5han State are fabricated by an orgarazation allegedly affiliated with an msurgent sroup.

146, The Goverrenent mdicated that rape carmes a mamirown sentence of hfe mpnsorrnent
under arbicle 374 of the Iivarenar Penal Code, and reported that 1t has sent {ve oeshgative
tearas, led by National Intellize nee Burean head, Brizadier-Crene ral Than Tur, to the areas where
the crimes allegedly took place. Twenty-four smaller ingquiry groups we re reportedlyorgamszed
to carry out detailed 1rvestizations. These teams reporte dly interrogated many crvilians and
armmed forces mernbers and officers in Shan State. In additior, the Gosermment reported that 1t
has extended 1reatations o the Intemational Committes of the Fed Cross, the Urated Mations and
the Hurranitarian Dhalogue Center tovisit the Shan State and report on the haranitarian
simation and allegations of rape. The ICEC has reportedlyacce pted the reatation and began its
sty on 2 Noweraber 2002

147, By letters dated & and 2 December, the Gorve rmanent fransrafted additional mformaton
regarding the letter of allegation dated 1 Cetober 2002, It reported that: 32 of the allegations
sentbythe Special Rapporteurs meluded names of mihitary officers not serving in the specified
battalions;, sorne of the villages raentioned are non-existent; and the battalions e ntone d were
not operating n the areas where the 1ncidents ook place at the specified times. The Gorve mament
alzo provided mforration about the meident that allegedly ook place on 22 July 2002 1n the
Iion State. According to the Goverrenent, Provate Thein Tar, not private Thein Maing, shot and
kalled fiwve merbers of a farmly, mcluding 1T Fomn Fowat, m their hore without the morolvement of
other armed force members. Afterwards, he reportedly corpnitted swmeide. The Governme nt
stated that post mortera reports found that vl Thuzar and Daw Foan Ilayhad notbeen raped. It
added that the case was put fo tr1al and that achons were taken against army personnel
responsile for Private Thein Tan.

Nigeria

145, Baraletter dated 26 Mvlarch 2002, the S pecial Rapporteur sent a joint urgent appeal wath
the Special Rapporteur on extrajudicial, suranary or athitrary executions and the 5pecial
Rapporteur on the queshon of torare onbehalf of Amina Lawal &ccording to information
recerved, she was sentenced to death by storang on 22 Ivlarc b 2002 bya Shanah conrt at Bakon
n the Katsina State, after she confessed to havang had a clald while divorced. The man naraed
as the father of her bab v re portedly deraed having sex with her and the charges against hirn were
allegedly discontivmed. It has been brought to the 5pecial Rapportenr’s attention that i the
northe rm Higenan states that apply Shariah law, pregnancy outside of marmage constitutes
sufficient evidence to enable a wornan to be corricted of adultery. Under the applicable
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procedural mles, Arnina Lawal has re portedly 50 daye i which to appeal her sentence . In this
context, the 5pecial Rapportenr reranded the Government that this rost recent sente nee of death
by storang for alleged adultery was handed down three daysbefore a Shanah court m

aokoto State upheld the appeal by 35-vear-old Safiva Hussemra Tungar Tudn who had also been
corvicted of adultery and sentenced to death by storang.

149 Baraletter dated 20 Bugust 2002, the Special Fapporteur sent another joint urge nt appeal
with the 5 pecial Fapporteur on extrajudicial, surenary or athitrary e xecutions and the Special
Rapporteur on the queshon of tortare onbehalf of Arana Lawal, On 19 Bogust 2000, the
Islatnic court of appeals in Funtua, Katsina State, reportedly upheld the onginal sentence of
storung to death against vE. Lawal. According to information recerved, the sentence 1z to be
carried ont in Jannary 2004 after her eight-month-old danghter has been weaned. Advocates for
Lroiva Laveal, mcluding the federal Governeme nt’s miraster for wormen’s aftairs, have reportedly
declared their intent to appeal the sentence fo the Superme Court i Shayga within 30 days.

Palgstan

150, Balefter dated 12 July 2002, the Special Fapporteur advised the Governenent that she
had recetved mdorraation on the following mdividual cases.

151, Mukhtaran MaiBihi, aged 15, was reportedly gang-raped by four me r, meluding

one tnbal counel me mber, asa tbal parashene nt on 22 June 2002 i Meersala Villaze m
sonuthern Pumab province . & tnbal connell allege dly ordered the rape as porashene nt for the
victirn s farmilyafter her 11-wear-old-brothe r was seen alone with a girl from the Ilaston tribe,
considered hizher caste. Ilerbers of the Mastol tibe and the fribal couneil reporte dly
threatened that all the wornen of the accused boy's farl vy would be raped if the wverdict was not
accepted. It isalso reported that the rape took place in a huot, while Mastol tibe merbers
allegedly stood outside and cheered. Lfler the rape, the woman was reportedly dimven through
the streets of hervillage naked. Local police allezedlyazreed to register a complaint by the
gitl s father ondy upon the insistence of a delegation of lawsyers seven davys after the offence took
place. &ccording to information recerved, the rape was condernned by the Cluef Justice of
Pakistar, and the Puanjab Governor Khahd Mhebool &hened re portedly ordered an official
mopnry into the cnime and the alleged police cover-up atterpt. According o wdormmabon
recerved on 11 Tuly 2002, four of the alleged six perpe trators had bheen armrested. It 15 also
reported that the rape ocowred a week after a sumilarcase m which a g1l allegedly cornraitted

swinide after being raped bytwo trbesmen. Mo achon has reportedlybeen taken by the
authortes m this earlier case.

152, Shakeels Siddique, aged 16, frorn Fatewa villaze n Gojraroerala district, was
reportedlyraped at gunpoint byher 40-year-old landlord and ermployer, Moharnrmad A zarm, in
Febrary 2002, Iioharnmad &zam allegedly threatered fo kall Shakeela and her farmly it she
reported the crime. Shakeela reportedly left her job but did not report the meident antil she
discove red she was pregnant two months later. Her father, Siddigue Masih, 15 reported to have
atternpted to confront Wloharmmad Lzar about the incide nt, but was allegedlybadlyheaten.
Lecording to mformabon recerved, the police have been reluctant to register or e stizate the
critne due to Moharienad B zarn’s standing as an indluential landlord i the area.
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153, Maira Nadia Masih, aged 14, was re portedly kidnapped on the nght

of 11 Febmary2001 and allegedly zans raped by Iagsood Abened Sheikh and other ralitant
Ivluslivas as prarashree nt for sharing her Chrnistian fath with school friends. According to

reports, the perpe frators forcibly comverted the girl to Islam to absolve their crime and senta
certificate of corversion fo her parents. [t1sreported that local police mahally refused o register
her farmly's complaint, and once the case reached the Lahore High Conat, a justice allegedly
mled in favronr of the abductor, desypite concrete evidence in favour of the wictim. The girl’s
family has re portedly appealed to the Suprerne Court, bat 15 waihng for a heanng date.

Maira Madha 15 shll re ported missing and her faralyis said to be recenang threats fror local
Ivhuslitns o withdraw the appeal .

Spain

154, El 25 de sephierobre de 2002, la Felatora Especial fransmmifid una cormuricacion conjunta
con el Belator Especial sobre la cuesstidn de la tortura en la gue se cormamed al Goblerno gue los
Belatores recibieron mdforrmacidn sobre los casos indnaduales siguiendes.

155 Liernd Armendariz Gonzalez de Langarika habria sido deterada en Barcelona el 11 de
enero de 2001 por la Policia Iomicipal yweeguidarmente entregada a la Policla Hacional. Habirda
perrnanecido cineo dias en régimen de incorminicacidn durante 1os cuales habria sidao
repetidamente sometida a empnjones confra una pared, irones de pelo, bofetadas vgolpesenla
cabeza. Habria sido oblizada a ponerse de cuclillas ywa carunar en esta postura. Los policias e
hahrian apre tado las orejas con los dedos, obligdndola a ponerse de puntillas. & contrmacion
habrian hecho lo rusno apretando debajo de la mandibala. Un policia le habria levantado la
cariseta, focdndole el pecho wdiciérndale que gqueria estar a solascon ella. Tna dernneia habria
s1do mterpuesta ante el Juzzado de Instucc1dn M1 de Donosha.

156.  Miren Okariz habria sido deterada el 25 de fbrero de 2001 por la Guardia Crvil entre
Orereta v Tolosa, conducida al Cuartel de 1a Guardia eril de Intxawrrondo, Donostia,
posteriormente trasferida a la Direceidn General de la Guardia Civil en bhdnd. Dwaarnte 1os
mmterrogatonos habria sido golpeada vobligada a permanecer de pie de cara a la pared. Habida
s1do obligada a bajarse los pantalones roentras un policia le habria focado el cuerpo con un palo.
Hahria sido forzada a realizar flexiones hasta la extermacidn. Habria sido puesta en libertad el
25 de febrero de 2001 sin haber pasado ante un juez. Dhrante loscmatro dias de sa detencion
habria sido rarnterada meoraaracada,

157, Leire Gallastegi habria sido dete rada por la Guardia Credl el 26 de febrero de 2001 en
Dionostia, conducida al Coartel de la Gmardia Civil de Inbranrrondo, Dionostia, v posterormente
transfenda a la Direce1dn General de la Guardia Civil en Ibdrid, Durante los mibe nogatonos
hahria sido golpeada, sujeta a ergnyone s contra una pared wa amenazas contra s0 madre. Habrda
s1do desnudada en warlas ocasiones de cintura para amba. Un agente la habria llesaado a una
celda donde 12 habiria tocado los pechos ruentras le habria oblizado a poner sus manos eh s
senitales. Le habrian introducido una pistola en laboca yla habrian obligado a comer por un
pasadillo mientras la apuntaban con una pistola. Habria sido manterida en régimen de

e orauracaclon durande cuatro dias. Una denoncia habria sido inferpue sta ante el Juzzado de
Instrucci1dn M®1 de Donostia.
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155, Alicta Sdez de la Cuesta Iartinez de San Vicente habria sido deferuda por la Guardia
Crl el 26 de marzo de 2001 en La Corufia 7 eonducida a la Direccidn General de la Guardia
Crvil, en Wiadnd. Habria sido introducida en una forgoneta donde una Guardia COral le habrda
sujetado las prernas woiro la cabeza. Enla furgoneta le habrian tapado la cara, atado las manos
detrds de la espalda v propimado golpizas. Se alega gue los gunardias crales habrian hecho
cornentarios sobre su cuerpo rientras la habrian togueteadn. La habran carabiado de coche wen
el rmevo wehicnlo habrda sido some ida a golpes v su cabeza habria sido cubierta por una bolsa
que le habria impedido respirar. Habrda sido golpeada wobligada a realizar ejercicios fisicos
hasta la extermacion. En particular, habria sido oblizada a apoyar las manos en la pared yestivar
el cuerpo hasta quedar apoyada en las puntas de los pies hasta el agotardento de loshrazos. Dvls
tarde, habria sido forzada a desnudarse 7 a sentarse con lag manos v1os pies atados por defris.
En esta sitmacidn habria sido golpeada, le habrian gntado fuerermente en el oido v le habrdan
tapada la cabeza con bolsas, provocandole asfivia. Habria sido manterida en régimen de
mcornuricaclon durante cinco dias | Una denuncia habria sido intergmesta.

159 Aimara Fresneda Etxebarria habiia sido deterada por la Guardia Cral el 27 de marzo
de 2001 en Behobia, conducida a la Cornandancia de la Guardia Crdl en [rfiea v segmidarmente
trasladada a la Dhreceidn General de la Guardia Crel, en Iadnd. Dhurante el fratecio habrda
Uevvado un antifaz 7 habiria sido constanterente golpeada enla cabeza. En Iadnd una bolsa
hahria sido colocada en su cabeza wanas veces, impidiéndole respirar. Habirda sido oblizada a

desrudarse wa realizar flexiones, w habrian arrojado agna sobre su cuerpo. Habria sido golpeada
eh la cabeza. IvHs tarde 1a habrian desnudado de cintura para atmba 7 le habrian tocado 1os
pechos. Habria sido conducida a un calabozo donde habirda terado gue permanecer de jae yweon
la cabeza cublerta con una bolsa, Habria recibido amenazas en relacidn con su farmha ycon ser
violada, Habran pmesto un preservativo al palo de una escoba yla habdan oblizado a tocarlo
con la rwano, arne nazdndola con penetrarla con el palo. Habria sido obligada a realizar flexiones
en bragas ywal caerse al suelo, 1a habrian levantado estirdndole del pelo. Habrda sido manterada
en régimen de meormricacion durante cuatro dias. Una denuncia habria sido inferpme sta ante el
Tuzgado de Instruceidn M1 de Inifiea.

160,  MNerea Bengoa Ziarsolo habria sido deteroda por la Guardia Cral el 24 de agosto de
2001 en Barcelona yweoonducida a la Direceidn Gereral de la Guardia Crvil, en Iadnd, Habria
s1do golpeada en la cabeza, gue habrda sido cubierta con vanas bolsas. Habria sido puesta caraa
la pared mientras unos agentes le habrian dado patadas por detras. Le habrian atado las manos v
laz paernas con gornaespurna v ointa adhesva, Ilds farde la habrian oblizado a desrmdarse
hahria sido soretida a tratos sunilares. Los agentes le habrian tocado los pechos con las ranos
yoonun palo. En otra ocasidn habria sido mevarnents oblizada a desnndarse 37 la habran
tumbado sobre una mesa con las plemas separadas v habria sido sometida a focamientos por
parte de losagentes. Habria sido manterida en régimen de ine oroanic acidn durante cinco dias.
Una dermncia habria sido interpue sta ante el Juzgado de Instroccidn H*2 de Dionostia.

161.  Leire Markina habria sido dete nida por la Coardia Credl el 29 de novierbre de 2001 en
Inifiea v segmdarernte trasladada a la Direccldn General de la Guardia Civil, en Ivhdnd.
Dharante el travecto habria sido golpeada wle habrian firado del pelo. En Ivhdnd habria sido
sormetida a mde rrogatorios durante log cuale s habria recthido golpes enla cabeza wle habrian
cubierto la cara con una bolsa, rapadié ndole respirar. En otra ocasidn habria sido desrndada
tras armenazarla con violarla, un agernte se habria bajado la braguets vhabria ermpezado a tocarla.
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Estando desrmda wecon una bolsa en la cabeza, habria terado que realizar flexiones. Habirda sido
manterada en régirnen de e oraurac acidn durante cineo dias wpuesta en hbertad el 28 de
diziembre de 2001, tras abonar una flanza.

162, Porecarta de 15 de novierabre de 2002, el Goblermo proporeiond mdormacidn sobre los
sizwlendes casos mdividuales.

163, Enrelacidn con Lierni Armendariz Gonzalez De Langarila, e] Goblemo 1rdbrrmd oue
ésta fue deterada el 11 de erero de 2001 junto con Jos# Iznacio Crochaga Elezecano por una
patrolla urniformada de la Guardia Urhana de Barcelona, cuando s dispondan a colocar un coche
bomba. Segin consta en la declaracidn de los agentes actuantes, cuando los dos deterados
estaban fuera del coche robado en el gue creulaban, intentaron hoor por 1o gue los agentes
hrvieron que proceder a reducirles por la fuerza. Una wez inenovilizados v esposados se les
cached wse les informd werbalmente, en el lugar de la detencidn, de sus derechos
consttcionales. Los deterados fueron trasladados a las dependencias de la Jefatura Supenor de
Polizia de Barcelona, donde s2 materializd formalmente el Beota de Informacidn de Derechos que
e adjuntd al cuerpo de diligencia. El 11 de enero de 2001, Lietrd Srroenddrz Gonzalez de
Langarika fie visitada por el mé dico forense del juzzado en finciones de gnardia de los de
Barcelona, reflejando en el parte facultabvo "exploracidn fisica: normal” v "pre s nta unas
er0s10ne s recle nites en la cara anterior de la rufieca derecha yerosionesen la cara anterior de
ambas rochllas de cardcter leve, no presenta contusiones ni eromones en el resto de la superficie
corporal”, congecuencia lagica de la resistencia a la detencidn wde lacolocacidn de gnlletes.

164, Enrelacidn con el caso de Miren Olari (Maria Purificacion Ocariz Do rronsoro) v
de Leire Gallastegui Ormazabal, deteadas por la Cmardia Crvil el 24 de febrero de 2001 por su
presunta pertenencia a labanda terronsta ETA, el Gobierno inforrad gue el trato gue éstas
recibieron durante el tiernpo gue permanecieron detenddas yhajo la custodia de 1a Guardia Cral
fue comecto.

165,  Enrelacion con Alicia Lucia Saez de La Cuesta Martimez San Vicente, &1 Sobiermo
mforma que ésta fue deteruda por la Guardia Cral el 26 de marzo de 2001 por su presunta
perteneticiaa labanda terronsta ETA . El Goblerno medicd gue se mstayeron dillzencias youe la
arriba e nclonada pasd a disposicidn del hegado Central de Instroceidn H° 1 de Iadnd el dia
30, en donde =2 signen dilizencias previas. Asimismo, la autondad judicial acordd s ingreso en
prisior, situacion que se manbens en la actoalidad. Fimalmernte, el Gobiermo sehiald gque el trato
e la deterada recibad durante todo el Hergo gue perrnanecid detenida yhajo la custodia de la
Guardia Crvil, fue correcto. Alicia Lucia Sdez de La Cuesta Ilartinez San Vicente interpusn una
denuncia en el Inzgado de Instuccion M° 6 de Ivhdnd, encontrandose el procediuento en fase
de 1nstraceion.

lag.  Enrelacidn con Ainara Fresneda Echevarria, el Goblemo imformd que ésta fe
deterada por la Guardia Cral el 27 de marzo de 2001 por su presunta perenencia a labanda
terronista ETA . El Gobiermo indicd gque se instuye ron diligencias voue Sinara Fresneda

Ec hesrarria pasd a disposicion del Juzgado Central de Instroccion M® 2 de Iadnd el dia 30, Se
afiacid iualmente, que el trato gque recibid la armba wencionada durante la defencidn v eustodia
de 1a Guardia Cral fue correcto e no hay constancia de mterposicion de denuncia alzuna
contra los componerte s de la Guardia Cral por estos hechos.
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167, Enrelacidn con Nerea Bengoa Ciarsolo, el Gobierno informad gue ésta fue deteruda por
la Crardia Crval el 24 de agosto de 2001 por su presunta colaboracidn con labanda

terronista ETA. Enrelacidn con este caso se nstmyeron dilizencias entregadas en el Juzzado
Central de Instruccion N® 5 de la &adiencia Macional, dando Ingar a diligencias presias.
[zualmente, el Gobierno mdicd que durante el tergpo gque duard la detenc1on no acaescid hecho
alzunio e pudiera conside rarse cormo una neidencia fuera de las acciones infegrarnents
procesales woue, a través de autos del referido Juzgadn Central, se decretd la incormmnicacidn v
prorroga del periodo de detencion de la andba mencionada. Los dias 24, 25, 26 v27 de agosto le
fueron prachcados reconocimientos medic oforenses, negdndose a ingerr con regulandad la
cornida gue s le surainistrd desde el mornerto de su deterncidn. El 25 de agosto de 2001 pasd a
disposicion udicial, no constando denuncla alguna confra cormpone ntes de la Guardia Cral por
loz hechos mencionados.

l6%.  Enrelacidn con Leire Marguina Rey, el Gobiemo mforrmd que ésta fue deterada por la
Guardia Crval el 29 de noverabre de 2001 por su presunta pertenencia a labanda terronsta ETA.
El Gobierno mdicd gque se instroyeron dilizencias woue pasd a disposicion judicial el 4 de
diciermbre, habiéndosele dispensado un trato correcto durante todo el tiernpo gque perrnanecia
deteruda vhajo la custodia de 1a Guardia Cral. La amba mencionada interpnso, por un supnesto
delitn de tortaras o rnalos tratos, una deroncia ante el Juzzado de Instroccidn H® & de Iadid.

Srilanka

169, Byaletter dated 16 Septeraber 2002, sent joirtly with the 5 pecial Bapporteurs on the
question of torbare and on extrajudicial, surmary or athitrary executions, the 5pecial Rapportenr
ot violence against wormen advised the Govvernment that she had rece rved 1rdorrnation on the

following mdrddual cases.

170, Jeyanthi Veerasingham, aged 25, was re portedly raped and killed wlale m custodsy, in
an arrey detachenent at Sanasa transit camp on 17 Febmary 2001, According to the reports,
Jevmnthd Veerasinghara entered Vavurdya frorn the Liberation Tigers of Tamal Eelarm
(LTTE}-controlled Vanm Feglon, on 16 Febrary2001. On the following day; she was
allegedly suramoned to an aray detachrnent at Sanasa transit carap for an ingury, & few hours
after she went to the Sanasa transit caraq, the arvy reportedly handed over her bodsy to
Vavnumisa hosputal, clanming that she had commutted swicide byswallowing cyamde. The
magistrate mepected her body at the Vanmasa hospatal roriary, and reportedlyinsticted the
police to conduct further 1rveshzation related o her death to clanfyr whether she had heen
tortured or sexually assaulted wlale being interrogated byarmy persorne] at Sanasa armaytransit
carrp and the Bnigade Headguarters carmp. The magistrate reportedly alao instracted the judicial
medical officer (TWVID) of Vavinisa hospatal o hold a post-raorte m exaramaton on the bodsy of
the deceased to find out whether she had been sexually assanlted while in custody,

171, 5 Umadevi, aged 23, frorn Mawalapatiya, Inbalpihya Estate, was reportedly abduae ted,
raped and rourdered on 12 Septerber 2001 at Kopowatte, Dlallanda in Hawalapotsa on her way
horme atter attending her typing class in Mawralapitiva Towrn. Her parents are said o hawe filed a
case with the Nawalapihya Police on the morang of 13 Septeraber, afler exhanstirg all of thew
OWTL enuiries as o her wheredbouts. When her father went to the police stabion fo record the
cornplaint, the wornan police constable was said to have been abusive and not willing to accept
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their complaint. The sare evening, her father was said to have heard that the corpee of 2 young
wornan had been found 1n the shribe near the Ilalkanda bndge. He reportedly went to the spot
and 1derbified the body as that of las daughter. The father 15 sad to hawve mdorraed the police at
Mawralapibiya and gave the narme of one particular person whom he suspects could have been the
perpetrator of thas crime, but the police reportedly have not shown any conee m about this case
and hawve so far failed to arrest any suspects, or towasit the home of the wactim.

172, Sarathamhbal Saravamabhavanantha Kuruldal aged 29, was allegedly dragzed ont of
her hore n Pungudutinng, Jaffha distiet, by wdenbfied gunmme n dressed mm black anitorrm,
sang-raped and mourdered, on 25 Decerber 1999, &ecording to the reports, the bodyof the
victirn was found the next moming under some bushes near Kannalkl Lruman Temple, situated
st 20 rnetres away o her house. The e dical report of VIO in Colombo state s that the
mjuries and marks found on the bod yof the vichm were consiste nt with rape and marder.
Taftha Acting Mlagistrate re portedlsy read out the JIVID s report m open court on & January 2000,
In June 2001, the Mational Human Fights Coraraission whach had weeestizated the rape and
rarde r of Saratharabaal Saravanabhavanantha Foorakkal, was reported to have decided to close
the file for lack of evidence. (The 5pecial Rapportenr previonsly intervens d on behalf of the
ghorve -narned person on 14 Ivlrch 2000.)

173, Baletter dated 16 Septeraber 2002, sent jointly with the 5 pecial Rapportenr on the
question of torhare, the 5 pecial Rapporteur advised the Goseernrne nt that she had recerved
mformation on the following mdivadual cases.

174, Herat Pathirannehelage Mandani Srivalaiha, aged 39, was reportedl y arre sted by four
plainclothes police officers from Wanapola at avound & pam. on & Narch 2002 at her home . An
officer allegedly exaruned her sister’s wdenbity card and then stated that they would have to take
a staternent frorn her, without answering in relation to what, The e portedly ook Herat into a
car without letting her dress. She was reportedly shll wrapped 1n a bathung towel. The police
reportedlystoppe d her mother from accompanying her. At the Wanapola police staion, she was
made to waiton abench, At around 830 paa ., theee police officers arved who were reportedly
verydmnk. One reportedlybeat her with a pole until her left arm becarme hifeless, and she was
cloze to fantng. Another officer 15 said to have rernoved her clothes by force. She was
allegedly stuck frorn beland, and an officer mserted a pape-like object 1nto her vaginag, whalst
another kept her mouth shut with las hand. The third officer reportedly wratched. As a result,
she 1z said to have bled heavily from her vagina and felt o sharp pain. She re portedly fell asleep
feeling extrermelyill, and reportedlyvormted around 530 ar. When she asked the officer
n:harge for medicine, he reportedly ot and imsulted her. Later, she reportedly went to bus room
azain to ask why she had been arrested. She was allegedly told that she no longer had a howse fo
go to. The officer in charge reporfedlybeat her azain at 10.30 axn., after wlhach she felt sck and
serod-conscions. The officer i charge for the crime section reportedly asked that she notbe
beaten. The following might, she was grven sore tea and very hittle food. The next morming, she
was reportedly takern to the Crnimes Section where she was told to sigh a staterne nt whach she had
not read. Whern she hesitated, a fernale police officer kicked her hard from bebind. Due to the
pain and hunger, she then signed the staterment. &1 1230 pon, she was taken to Wanapola
conrt. At court, Herat Patlararmehelage Marndam Snisalatha reportedlsytold the magistrate what
had happened to her who 15 sa1d fo have 1ssued an order stating that “wlile the police have the
right o arrest an accused and ireestigate and take a statervent frorm him about the ®levant
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happerangs, the police have no power to inhumane Iy assault angone™. She reportedly ordered
the Deputy Inspector General to nrestizate the case and fo subrmt a cormplete report to her, She
farthe rrnore advised the registrar of the court to send a copy of the order to the deputy mspector
general of police. Herat Pathirarre helage Mandam Snymlatha was reportedly taken to
Wanapola hospatal, where she indorrned a doctor about her condition. Two police officers were
present all the tivne. She was subsequently handed over to the Karninezala prison. On 10 March,
she was reportedly azain taken to hospital, after raaking a coraplaint fo a prison warder.
IvIid-Ivlarch she was reportedlytaken to hospital forvisitagain, and examined in the orthopaedic
section of the hospital. Lccording to mformation recerved, the mowrsy orde red by the magistrate
had niot taken place at the time of writing. Furthermore, Handard Herat has e portedly not had a
full proper medical exarunation, and 15 sa1d not to be recering proper medical freatrrent 1n
prison. Her father has reportedlybe en severe Iy thre ate ned by the local police and higher officers
not to pursue the cormplaint.

175 Thambipillai Thanalalshmi, azed 42, from Ieesalal, JTaftha distnict, wasallegedly
raped mn her house at Ieesalal bysoldiers from the 511 Lankan arayon 7 July2001 .
Tharnhipillal Thanalakshrn’s mother reportedly tried to e rvene after hearing her daushter
serearring, but was assanlted and hit with nifle s by the soldiers. Tharmbipillal Thanalakshr and
her mother had been displaced frorn their home and had reborned to resettle, only teo ronths
before the incident. The v reportedly lodzed a complaint about the rape with police
Fodikarnarm. According to the rilitary spokesmarn, two soldiers at a neatby army che ckpoint
were 1nviobed 1n the rape. He reported that the v had been arrested by the militarypolice

on 12 July 2001

176, Vel Arshadevi a Tarual worman of Indian origin, who was Inng 10 a boarding houss m
dowrtown Colorbo, was allegedly raped by three policenenon 24 Jane 2001, She was
reportedlystopped at a checkpoint on the Maradana-Borella Foad, Coloabo, on 23 June 2001
when returrang from work with a friend. Her 1denbiby was checked by the secunty forces
personnel on duby at the checkpoint. The next day, on 24 Jare 2001 around 3 a.xa., beo police
officers without weapons and an armed soldier attached to that checkpoint reporte dly carme to the
lodgings where the wictim was staying. They said they had come for a “routine checlking”™. Lfter
mterrogating all the persons staying at that place, the yreportedly went to her room and told her
that “since she was a Tarnil, she was not allowed to staythere™. She was then allegedly told that
she had to go with thermn to the Ivlaradana police station. The friend who had also been stayang at
the sarne place accomparaed her for safetyreasons. While en route to the police stahon, they
stopped at the Whradana-Borella Foad checkpoint. Her fiiend was reportedly told to e hase
sorne tea for the security forces and sentaway After he had gone, two police personnel are said
to hawe taken her to a staircase situated next to a bunker below road lewel. She was reportedly
made to lean against the wall and then mped. Velu Arshadesl was admitted to a hospital fora
medical exaraination. Theee police officers were reportedly arrested in conrection with thas
Critne.

177, Mahendiran Nageswari, aged 37, from Kalothawalai, was reported]y sexual Iy dhsed
by 5TF persormel attached to the 5TF camp at Falothawalal m &pnl 2001, It 15 alleged that the
2 TF persormel went o her homse and harassed her with the intention of molesting her. She was
later adrmitted to the Bathcaloa teaching hospital . According to the hospatal police post, ths
matter was reported to the Kaluwanchikud wpolice station for fiuther inguires.
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175, Vijayaraimam Subashini, aged 19, was reportedly sexnally assanlted by rore

than 10 Mavy persormel, on 20 LAprdl 2001, According to the reports, Vijavarathar Subashirg
was oh at LT TE boat returrang from the open sea when several Sn Lanka Mavy

gunhoats surrounded them. There reportedly was fierce fizhting for several hours.
Vyavaratnarn ubashing and many others allegedly punped mto the sea, after their boats

were damaged, and then she was taker into the gunboat of 511 Lankan Havy, [mmediate 1y after
she zot in the gunboat, all her clothes were reportedly rermoved, she wasblindfolded and her
hands were tied behind herback. Ilore than 10 Mavy personnel are said to hawe tonched and
siueezed her breasts, and her genital area. The v allegedly also one byone put thewr fingers
mside her wagina, while she was screarning. The incident lasted ahout tao hoars. When the
boat reached Trincomalee her clothes were given to her. She was later said 1o hawve been
detammed m Vavmmya arroyrcarap.

173, Thangiah Vijayalalitha azed 14, was sexuallyvassanlted by more then 10 Mavy
personnel on 20 Lpril 2001 when she was taken mito custody durnng an LTTE operation mn the

open sea (see also above case of Vjavaratnarm Subashant). Reportedly, Thangiah Viavalalitha
was taken into the gunboat of 51 Lankan Mavyrand her skirt and bra were rermoved. When the
boat reached Trincomalee her clothes were given to her. Itis reported that she was later detamed
I W anIrd Y arrny carnp.

120, Swramany Archunan, aged 24, and Wijikala Nanthalumar, aged 22, were arrestied by
merabers of the navy accompanted by mernbers of the Spectal Imestgation Urat (5110 of the
police in IWlnnar on 19 Wiarch 2001, They were allegedlyraped by navyand SIU personnel

at the office of the Counte r-5ubrve rerve Tt (5T of the police along Palirinal Foad,
approximatel w500 metre s outade Mannar town, 5 rvarmarey Srchonarn and

Wijikala Harthalnrar had both been displaced due fo the conflict in the north and east.
Leeording to the reports, Wijikala Hanthalrmar’s hushand and the 5-year-old son of
aTvarnard Archunan were also taken info custody. Theyrwere all taken to the C51T office 1na
white wan. Wijikala Manthakormar and her hushand were reportedly taken to the T30 office.
Lfter her hushand was locked 1n a cell, she was taken into a room in which the OIC was also
present. He reportedly asked her to sit on the floor, and then asked another person to bring a
plece of cloth and to blindfold her. She was allegedly asked to remove her clothes. Whern she
refised she was said to have been beaten up and stpped While the vwheld her hands and legs
taro men raped her. Later the v reportedly fied her hands and hung her on a crosshar which was
placed be hreen two tables. Soon after Wigtkala Nandakumar and her hushand had been taken
avayinto the C5U office, Smearmany Archunan’s son was reportedlytaken awaybyra navey
officer. Srearnany Archunan was reportedly subsequently blindfolded, and raped. She was said
to hawe been taken to the room m which Wijikala Nandakumar was bemg held and they
allegedlybeat her dernanding that she rernove her clothes. &g she could notbear the pan she
rernoved her clothes. She was hung on a cross bar between two tables with her hand and legs
tied. The two wormen were then threatered wath further forare and were forced to sign a
staterne nt adwmitting the v were mewbers of the LTTE. The rohal medical exarmnaton by the
JWIO Blanmar alle gedlydid not confirm rape as both victirns had refused to be exarined
reportedlyas a result of threats from the C5U officers takang them to hosptal. Later
exarunations by the WO Marmar and the TVID Colormbo reporte dly did cordirm that thesy had
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been raped. After widespread protests, an e stigation by the Criranal [mestigation
Departrnent from Colombo was ordered. & Mhnnar magistrate heanng 15 said to have taken
place on 3 Apnl 2001

121, Yogalmgam Vijitha, a 27-vear-old woran fiom Kayts, Jaffna distict, was allegedly
raped whilst in detertion in the Negombio police stabior, betaeen 21 and 27 June 2000
Leeording to the reports, she was beaten with poles on her knee s, back, chest and the lower
ghdomen, and trampled on with boots. She was reportedly forced to lie on a table and ypins were
mzerted under the nals of her fingers and toes, and she was slapped on her ears. On another
pocasion all her clothing, except her underwear, was reportedly rernovee d and her face was
covered with a polythene bag filled wath cluli powder and petrol. Then she was asked 1o s1gn

a staterment wittten 1n Sinhaless, bt when she refused, a plantain tree flower sprinkled with
chili powder was allegedly mserted mto her vagina, as a result of which she famted after

ghout 15 rmirmtes. Yogalmgam Viitha was reportedly produced n the Colombo Cloef
Ilamistrate Court on 21 July 2000, and the magistrate 15 sa1d to have ordered that she bhe
exateuned by the JTHWO, Colorbo Horth, The medical report re portedly condirmed that the re were
“rnary scars on her lirabs and torso™ and that she was suffering frorm post-trarnatic stress
disorder and depression (JIVID re port dated 14 Febrary 2001). & fandarmental nghis petthon
was reportedly filed mn Blarch 2001 and continnes to be heard. In the meantiroe,

Yogahingara Vijitha was re portedly unconditionally released on 26 &pnl 2001

152, A mwiher of two chidren was reportedly raped by a 5TF comrnando at
Cheddipaalayarn in Bathcaloa district, on 5 February 2001, Sccording to the reports, the worman
was collecting firewnod when she was raped byra member of the 5TF. [t 15 alleged that he
threatened to kall her, if she complaned to anone. She was reportedly admitted to Bathealoa
Hospital . The suspect who i1s said to be attached to Cheddipaalayara STF carp, whose narne is
krioam to the Special Rapportenr, was reporte dly arre sted by the police and produced before the
Batticaloa DThstrict ludge

183, Velmurugu Thanabausmi, aged 46, her danghter Velmurugu Thangeswaray, aged 26,
and another womarn, Thamotharam Yelkampikai, aged 36, were reportedly raped by 5m Lanka
Loy (SLA) soldiers, who were on duty ata checkpoint in Ve rdny, abonut 20 kaloroe tres north of
Battcaloa on 10 Aungust 2000, Sccording to the reports, soldiers under the influence of aleohol
had entered the houses and raped ther. The men in their houses were assaulted by the soldiers.
It waz alleged that the soldiers were attached to the Fumbunumoolal areasr carap, One of the
victrns made a coraplaint to the officer in charge of the carp.

154, & woman, aged 33, was reportedlytaken into custodybyihe officers of Megomwbo CID
ot 27 June 2000, and 1ll-treated for two days. Lecording to the reports, she was taken mdo
custod yrelated to the inguiry dhout bher Hational Identity Card and then sent to the Negorbo
CID office. The next davy she was reportedlybeaten with the rear of the chair, and was
threatened that the 7 wonld gt clah poweder 1ndo hervagma, On 30 June 2000, soree drmken
male police officers are said to have gore to her cell and forced her to reraove all her clothes.
Followmng this, she famted and when she regained conscionsness, she had been adrmutted m the
Megorbo hospital. She also teshfled that the police had gmt clul poweder 1nto another detainee’s
vagina in her presence .
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125 Poomany Saravamai aged 70, from Karanthan, Meervely West, JTaftha, was reportedly
raped by hao 51 Lanka Lornyserace personnel on 31 Dlay2000. Leccording to the reports,

taro array office rs held Pooran S araveanat by her necl, dragzed her on to the road and molested
her, wlale the other man held her son at gunpoint and pushed him mto a room of nearby house
and severelyhbeat lam. Poomansy Saravanal was alle gedly subsequently dragzed to the sare
rootn and raped in front of her 32-wear-old son. The perpetrators also allegedlystole some

rwone v and jewe lery from her. PoornarnySaravanal 15 said to have made a complamt to the
Mational Human Rights Cormmission and to have 1denttied the perpetrators. It 1z not known
whether any action hasheern taken by the anthontbes in response to her complamt.

126,  Bialefter dated 16 Decernber 2002, the Governmme nt transmitted the following
ohservations regarding sx of the allegations referred to m the jomt corerrucahon
dated 16 Septe raber 2002

187, Lceording to the Govement, Ms. Thamb ipillai Thanalakshmd filed a coraplaint that
she had been raped on 7 July 2001, and the following police oestigation found evide nee of
rape. The Goverrenent added that tano suspects who were on duty at a nearby che ckpoint were
arrested, but the wictirn was unable to wdentifty thern in an dentificabon parade. The suspects
rernain 1n custody the Attorme wGeneral’s Departiment has been asked fo provade adsace in how
to proceed.

185, The Goverrenent ®ported that the 5Special Task Force Meraber accused of raping
Mahendran Mageshwari has been charged and the case 15 procee ding.

129 Vijavaraimam Subashini and Thangaiah Vijavalalitha were arrested byrthe 51 Lankan
Marvyon 20 Ayl 2001, and then released onbail on 13 Jure 2002, According to the

Governene nt, the District Secretary has been requested fo check their presence at their given
addreszes m view of recording their statements o mutiate an 1rsrestigation.

190, Aceording to the Governrnent, an ireee stigation was conducted into the alle gation that
naval personnel and police officers had torhared and raped Ehambaram Vijayakala and
Sinnathamb ¥ Svamand { Sramany Arehunan and Wijikala Manthakumar), and staternents
of the alleged wichmms were recorded. The Governrment reported that 14 suspects,

mcInding 2 navy personrel and 12 police officers, were produced before the magistrate court,
and 1ndictrnents were being pre pared bythe &forme wGeneral .

191, The Goverrenent reported that Yegalingam Vijitha was anested and de tained for
suspected terrorist actraties, and later released onbal. It stated that she 15 not reachable at her
srver address and 15 thought to have gone sbroad. Lecording to the Governmment, the Supeetoes
Court, in the rneantiree, rled that her constitutional rghts had beenviolate d and granted her
compensation of Bs 250,000, The Government added that the Attormesy-Grereral has been
directed to parsue the possbility of crrninal prosecution against those responsible for-aolatng
her nghts.

192, Also byletter dated 16 Dece raber 2002, the Governmme nt responded regarding the case of
Sarathambal Saravamabavananthakurubdal ASccording to the Goverronent, the 1reestizahon
mnto the alleged rape and rorder of the victm began on 5 Jarmary 2000, The meestgzation
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revealed that only tao army personnel left the camp after a regime ntal partyat which aleohaol
was congurned. The Governanent states that a reedical report mdicate s that the victim was raped
priot to being strangled to death, but that the woestization has not yet been able to poatvely
e ntityy the perpe frators of the crime. In August 2002 the Attomey-Creneral’s De partment
reportedlyadinzed that a craranal prosecution would not take place and that there be no need to
continue the reve stization unless new informaton was recetved.

Follow-up to previosly iranemitied ¢ ommmic ations

193 Baletter dated £ Apnl 2002, the Governenent responded to the comgauracation
dated 30 Lugust 2001 sent jointlywath the 5 pecial Fapporteur on the gquestion of torture and
the Special Rapportenr on extramudicial, surarmary and avbitrary executions (see

EJCH 4200205308 dd. 1, paragraphs 119-123). Further to the commumcaton dated

7 Decernber 2001, the Gosverrane nt informed the Special Fapporteur regarding the following
cases of alleged rape and rammer.

194 The Govermonent reported that the Military Police (CCIWEP) condue ted 1negpuirie s into

the disappearance of Velauthap illai R ajani after her parents reported her misaing

ot 30 Septeraber 1996, The Goverrnenent added that the CCWEP 1dentified and questoned a
sroup of army personnel whio had questioned the victirn at a military chec kpoint. The CCLIP
reportedlye icited mformaton that four arnmy personrel were responsiole for the rape, marder
and dispogal of the body, and ax arwypersonne ] were subsecuently arre sted and handed over to
the Kankasanthurai Police. The Goverrrnent stated that, following a crirminal neestgation and a
magisterial ingquest into the death of the victm, the &ttomey-General advized the police o
charze the four main suspects for the rape and raurder of the wactim. Due to a need o present
adeguate evade nce, the other tao suspects were reportedly listed as witnesses. The Governmme nt
reported that all four accused persons were discharged from the 5n Lankan Srray, and they were
mdicted before the High Court of Colorbo. The tal 15 reportedly pending.

195 According to the Governeoent, the Serareara Police began an inital irvee stization

mmto the alleged killing of Krishnapillai Thayayothy after the receipt of nformabon

ot & Ootober 2000, It 1z reported that the mamediate faraly rerabers of the vichm were
mterviewed, but the Gove rrenent stated that they did not replicate police or secunty forces in the
murder. & magisterial moguest was reportedlyconducted mbo the death of the wictirn. Howesrer,
the Govermenent reported that the magistrate was not able to gam access to the area where the
victirn 15 alleged to have been buried becauss the area was doruanated by separatists. There fore,
the magistrate concluded the incuest without exhoming the bodyof the victim, and a death
certificate was 1smed. The Government adwvised that the ieeshzation 1z expected to resume
once nortnaleyis restored in the area, and wovestizators can proceed to the scene of the crme.

196, Biralefter dated 29 Bpnl 2002 the Govermment responded to the lefter
dated 30 Lugust 2001, sant jointlywith the 5pecial Rapporenr on the gquestion of forbare (see
EXCH 2002002508 dd. 1, paragraphs 124-132), regarding the following four cases.

197, Lceording to the Governent, a cnronal neestzabon began 1rone diatel yafter
a coraplaimt was filed on 31 Decerber 1996 regarding the alleged rape of
Swrasothy Krshnapillaib oy three persons. The Govermonent reported that the victiin was
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mterviewed, and medicallyexaraned. It stated that the mital recestization revealed that the
mcident took place 1n a paddy-field in Mannzadhpoowal, and that three persons naroed
sarnarasena Bandusena, EC. Ajith Kurnara and K. Bandula Henran were reportedly arrested m
relafion o the cnime. Following a ron-samrary inguiry, the Attormes=Crene ral indicted all
three suspects before the High Court of Batticaloa, where the case remamed pending,

195, The Goverrenent reported that the alleged rape of Ramanathan Pillai Lalshmi Pillaibey
tao persons was reported at the Tnncornalee Police Station on 30 fAugust 1993 The

Grorvernene it stated that the vactim was intervie wed, and a medico-legal report was obtamed.
Following a criminal irvestigation, two suspects, Sehn Mbhamwed Raoff and Magoor Pitchat
Faizal were reportedly arrested, remanded bythe Tnncomalee Iiagistrate and then released on
bail. The Goverrenent added that while cnrunal proceedings against the suspects, scheduled

for 28 Dlayand 1 Lugust 1996, were pending, both suspects were murdered. The Goverrenent

ex plammed that grven the cireumstances, the tal had to be fermunated.

199 Aceording to the Governrent, the Iawanella Police 5tahon recerved a report

ot 24 Byl 1999 that a 13-sear-old girl narmed Nilukea Sand amali had been raped. The gitl was
reportedlyinterviewed, and then examined by a judicial medical officer. The Gove rmenent stated
that a suspect narned Privantha Fusar Fumara was arrested and brought be fore the Eegalle
Liagistrate. Following cniminal irvestizations, he was reportedly indic ted in the High Court of
Figzalle, where he was corsacted on lus own guilty plea. The Goreerrenent reported that he was
sentenced to 25 years, and orde red to pay compe nsahion to the vichry, which he pad

on 19 Sepleraber 2001,

200, Begarding the case of Sri Ballomar Ajantha, the Governroe nt inforened the Special
Rapporteur that police 1nguiries in the Jaffha Perimsula, incloding both Jaffha and Ansalal
towns, did not reveal the occowrrence of an incide nt irwolving the above-rmentioned person. It
mdicated that further mouines could be made if the exact address of the alleged vichm was
corronicated to the Govee mment.

Sudan

201, On 3 Decerber 2002 the Special Rapporteur sent a joint urgent appeal with the Special
Rapporteur on the queshon of tortare, the 5pecial Rapporteur on the situiation of human nghisin
the Sudar and the Special Rapportear on the mdependence of jadzes and lawers, onbehalf of
Zahra Hassan Al Asma Mohamed Ahmed and Zalkda Altayeh who were reporedly facing
sentenees of 100 lashe s for adulte ry without the possibility of seeking legal advice or appeal.
Leeording o reports, they were among 17 women frorm the village of hlurrashy, Western Sudan
accused of adultersbe tareer 12 and 20 Nove rober 2002, The charges were reportedlybased on
the allegations that they were all wrenarried, but have green birth to babies who are nowbe taeen
the ages of & and 1% months.

02, Surnmarytnals were reportedly held on 12, 14 and 20 Noverober. Um Alnas
Mohamed Ahmed, aged 21, Hanan Abdulrahman Mohamed, aged 19, Hagir Mohamed
Ahmed, aged 1%, Nimat Abalr Abhdelzadir, Rasha Bahr Aldin Adam, aged 15,

Fatima Abhdulls Adam, aged 20, Gada Mosa Hamid, aged 15, Shamael Omar Fadl aged 22,
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Hawa Yousif Abdeleadir, aged 15, Fathia Ahmed Abdulrahman, aged 12, Laila Adam
Siraj, aged 20, Kaltoum Isam Adam, azed 22, Rawda Abdeleahar Mohamed, aged 20,

and Gadah Abdelgabar were reportedly found suiltyrofadulte ry and serntenced to

recerve 100 lashes. The sentences were allegedly camed out on the same dayas the sentencing
and 1t 15 reported that the wornen had no opportumtsyto seek legal advice or to make appeals.
Fabra Hassan &1 Asma Mohared Sheoed and Zakia &ltayeh have reportedly not et been
brought to court. Fears have been expressed that, 1f taken to court and found gwiltsy,

these 2 wornen would face the sarne puroshiment as the other 14 women. Mo men have
reportedlybeen charged in cormection with the meidents.

203, Bwaletter dated 11 September 2002, sent jomtly with the 5 pecial Rapporteur on the
guestion of torhare, the 5 pecial Rapporteur advised the Gomeerrene nt that she had recerved
mformation on the following cas:: Alawiva Mohaned Abdullah frora Kad al Haboub,

B kilometres east of Myala in Darfour prosvance. It 15 reported that she was found guiliyof
adnlteryand sentenced on 4 June 2002 10 accordance with arhicle 146 of the 1991 Peral Code,
which allegedlystates that whoever coremts the offence of adulte 1y shall be purashed wath:
execution by storing whern the offender 15 married (Tvbihsan) or 100 lashes when the offe nder is
not mared (non-renhsar). The presiding judge m the court, whose name 15 known fo the
apecial Rapportenr, 15 be leved to have a record of handing down other siralar porashements.
Leeording to the inforrmation received, the sentence was stven and executed onthe sarne day
withot allowing any opporiamty for appeal and without any medical checksbeing carmed out,
despate the fact that Blawiya had allegedly rece nily given birth, was breast-feeding, and was
generally in a very poor state of health. [tis reported that the man reobved i the meident of
adulterywras found not gmliydue to lack of evidence against o,

Sweden

204, On 19 Apnl 2002 the Special Rapporteur sent a jomnt nrgent appeal with the Special
Rapporteurs on extrajudicial, surarary or athitrary exec ubons and on the gqueston of torbare on
behalf of Mahnaz Allayveysi Ghasem, of Furdish ongin. [tis re ported that she faces imrane nt
repatnation to the Islaruc Republic of Iran, where she allegedlyis at risk of torbire and other
forrns of dl-treatrnent, 1ncloding honour kallmg . She reportedlydivorced an [raman citizen lving
m CZermany it 1997 and returned to her faroily in Iiahabad, Iran. There, 1t 15 believed that her
familyrefnsed to let her staywith thern and sent her back to Gerrnany. She was allegedly told
that she had left thera “m white™ (10 get mamed) and that she would only come back “m wlate™
(ina shroud). She later tned under a false wWentity o zet refuzee statns i Sweden. Her
application 15 said to have been rejected in Whrch 1999, She then left to Finland where she lived
with a man. It 15 alleged that her faraly, m particnlar her father and an uncle, threatened herby
phione with death for Innng n a nor-mantal statas with a man, Aeccording fo the mdonmaton
recerved, she wenthack to Sweden in Novernber 2001 where she filed a new application for
agydur. It 15 reported that this applicabon has nowbeen rejected and that there 13 no appeal
gvallable. & first atterupt to deport her to Iran was made on 17 Spnl 2002, bat the captam of the
alrplave refused to take her onboard becanse of her state of agitation. She was thern taker to
Farolinska Sjukbnset hospital where she had alreadybeen treated for an meurable bram farmour.
Iledhcal doctors are believed fo have mdicated that no operation conld be e rvisaged becanse of
the postbon of the hirnour. Farthermmore, they re portedly mdic ate d that further e xaranations
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wioild be needed 1n three months” fitne to decide whether chernotherapey may have an effect on
the developrnent of the turnour. She 15 said to be senously de pressed and to begin o lose condact
with her ervvirorenent becanse of her bramm turnour. According to the mformaton recerved, the
authorties have plarmed to deport her n A pnl 2002, It 15 believed that ber health condibion
woild make her parhe ularlymlnerable to reprzals by her faraily if she was sentback to [ran.
Finally, it 15 reported that a case has beenfiled with the European Cowt on Human Bights and
that a decision 15 expected soon.

205, Braletter dated 29 Apml 2002 the Gove rrenent responded o the lether

dated 19 &yl 2002 sent jointly with the Special Rapporteurs on the guestion of torbire and on
ex frapudicial, surrnary or athitrary execubons re garding Mahnaz Allalweysi Ghasem.
Lecording to the Goverrunent, she applied for asyum under a different naree after having
entered the country on 14 Apnl 1995, The Migrabon Board reportedlyrefused fo grant her
pennission to reside m Sweden and ordered her expulsion. The Govertunent reported that, after
the Aliens &ppeals Board refused her appeal, she went to Finland, where she also appled for
residence and was refused. The Governrnent stated that, in accordance with the Thiblin
Correention, she was rehuned to Sweden where she applied once again for a residence permit.
Leeording o the Gowermrnent, the Iligration Board decided once again not to grant her residence
ot 3 Deceraber 2001, after consdenng that the mdorraation she had provided m support of her
request was urreliable. The Governoene nt reported that in ber appeal to the Aliens A ppeals Board
she stated that she suffered from abrain tumour and that, according to Kurdish fradifion, her
familyvhasz a nght to stone her because she 154 drvorces, and becanse she had hved with a roan
out of wedlock, The Governrent reported that the appeal was refused on 7 Febrary 2002, but
that she could file a new applicaton provided that new clwurnstances were revealed that conld
render a different conclusion.

206, The Governnaaent reported that Mabnaz &labeeysi Ghasern filed a renewed appeal, in
which she declared that she feared returrang o Iran, that the Iraroan State would not be able or
willing to protect her and that she did not have the financial means o afford nece ssaryrnedical
treatraent in Iran. This appeal was reportedly toned down on 25 Dlarch 2002, as well as vet
another appeal on 17 &pnl 2002, The Governrnent explained that, according to the Board, the
clrcnrstances brought forward conld not lead to a new conclusion. According fo the
Governrnent, the refusal of entry decision i Mabmaz &lakseys Ghasern’s case has gamed legal
force, but she has filed another application with the Aliens Appeals Board. The Governme nt
reported that on 23 Lyl 2002 the Lhens & ppeals Board decided to stay the enforcerment of the
refiizal of entryuntil the Board has made its decision.

207, The Goremenent also explamed that, for constitional reasons, a ramister carnmot
mterfere m mdividual cases handled by the mdepe ndent iraraisration anthontes, Howeser, the
Grovernrne nt stated that the Special Rapportenr™s letter had been foraarded to the
Director-Crenerals of both the Ivigration Board and the Allens Appeals Board, and to the
Mational Police Corrmssioner. [n addihor, the Govermenent reported that a comanittes hasheen
set up to projpose arendments to the Alens Aot order o make 1t possible fo grant refugzee
status to persons with a well-founded fear of persecution becanse of gender or sexual onentahon.
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Thailand

205, Bwaletter dated 7 Movverobher 2002, the Special Fapporteur sent a joint corarinication
with the 5Special Rapporteur on the human nghts of mugrants regarding the case of Ms. Ma Su,
an 15-ear-old Burrnese domestic worker. Wla 51 was reportedlybeaten and bt alree by three
men on 10 July 2002 affer she was aconsed byher erdoyer of stealing a gold chain. Itis
reported that after being attacked she wasabandoned on a roadside in Uthat Thara District. She
was reportedly later taken to Uthal Thara Provincial Hospatal where she remained in mie nsve
care undil she died ax daye later, on 16 July 2002, Lccording to the rdorrnation received,
doctors diagnosed that 59 per cent of her body, including breast, back and arrns was bant to the
third degree.

209, Bvaletter dated 20 Deceraber 2002, the Governtue nt responded to the coraranmcation
dated 7 Mowvernber 2002, sent joinflywath the Special Rapporteur on the harnan nghts of
migrants, regarding the case of Ma Su. The Governenent reported that affer her death an

wrve stigation was opened ino the case, and people at the supply store where she worked were
guestiored, but no evidence was found pointing to the wwobrernent of the store owner in the
cage. The Goverrmment stated that Ivla 5u’s death was a horaeide, which 12 a criminal offence the
case 18 punishable under Thai law regardless of the nabionality and gender of the perpetrators or
the wictires, and that the case is still being investzated.

Togo

210, Bwraletter dated 10 Decernber 2002, the Special Rapportenr informed the Gosvernrment
that she had recerved mforrmabon regarding allezed violence agaimst wornen 1n both the pervate
and puablic spheres of Togoles: society. Wornen and girls re portedly continue to be victirns of
discrrunation, violence, sexual violenee and tortore . Becording to information recelved, such
ghmges are reportedly often condoned and tolerated by Togolese law and social and cultural

practices.

211, Daomestic violence 15 re portedly a serions problem, vet there allegedly exist insufficient
channels through wlach a worman ray seek redress and protec hon from an abmstee farmly
mernber. According to reports, no legislabion specifically providing for the presention and
suppression of dorestc violence exists m Togoless law, and police and judicial authornties are
allegedly meensitre to the needs ofvictiras of abuse and are not trained to follow npon
dornestic violence complants. Fecent reports also allege that wormen and gids contime to be
victirns of violent cultural practices carried out within the farnily such as forced and prermatare
marnage s, dowry disputes, female genital mutlation, and nies regarding widows.

212, According to reports recetved, the conditions in woreen’s prisons and detention centres
fail fo meet rmiraum international standards, and women are reportedly subjected to torbire and
degrading treatrnent whale in detention. Itis alleged that the majonty of guards in wornen’s
prisons are male and that the prisorners are parhewarlyvalnerable to sexual violence me lndings
rape. Allegahons have also been recerved that the police and other officials responsible for such
treatrnent be nefit frorn ropnraty and from the falure of the Gosee rronent to cnrunalize torbure
and prescnbe appropriate sanctions for such acts.
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Turkey

213, Bwaletter dated 11 Septeraber 2002, sent jomntly with the S pecial Rapporteur on the
question of torhare, the 5pecial Rapporteur advised the Goveernrnent that she had recerved
mformation on the following cases.

214 Naif Demirei was reportedly de taived on 20 Decerrber 2001 and rernanded to
Diyatbakir E-Type prison on 24 December 2001, Howewer, he was allegedlyre tumed to
sendarrnerie custodyfor 10 dass’ interrogation under Srhele 3ic of Legal Decree Murrber 430.
It the end of this period, he was reportedlybrought back to prison. Whaile in custodsy at the
gendarmere, he 1sbelieved to have been blindtolded, beaten and subjected to elecinic shocks,
and to have had hos testcles soueezed. Seccording fo the mforaation rece rved, his wafe

Mekive Demirei was herself also detained on 21 Decermber 2001 and sirnilarly returmed to
gendarmerne custodyon 26 Janmary 2001 despite an order that she be remanded to prison. She 1s
said to not havee been bronght to prson for another 10 daye. She was also reportedlyblimdfolded,
beaten, sexuall yabmsed and subjected to electnc shocks. &s far as the 5pecial Fapportenrs have
been indorrmed, a case has been opened against both Ilekive and Maif Derairei but no
urvestization has been opened byrthe anthonbes mio thewr complaints of torture.

215, Fehime Ete, a worman of Kardish origir, was reportedly taken on 21 October 2001 from
her home m Surt m the south-east of Turkey and brought to the gendarmerne headguartersin
Var. Itisalleged that, she was remanded to Van prison byrthe State Securty Court

ot 25 October 2001 on charges of “supporting an llegal orzanizahon™. & week later, she was
reportedlytransferred to the woren's ward of Bifhs E-fype prison with her 5-year-old danghter
Sahadet E. According to the information recered, on 25 Noverber 2001 Felure Ete was
transferred - toge ther with her danghter - to gendarrme e he adiuarters i Divarbakir for
nterrogation. The Special Rapporteurs have been inforrmed that this transfer was carmed out
under &riicle 3fc of Legal Decree Mumber 430 despate the fact that neither Wan {where she was
charsed) nor Bitlis (where she was rnprisoned) are inside the region under state of ernergency
Her lawwer was re portedly not inforrmed of their whereabouts despite repeated moumines. It is
thought that the decree was applied again on 5 Decernber 2001 to keep her in gendanmene
deterhon for a forther 10 days. After Legal Decree 430 was applied to her and wiale i custodsy
at Diyatbalar gendarrnerie headguarters, Felure Ete was reportedlyblindfolded, be aten wath
trunc heons about the head, bemng stpped naked, spraved with pre ssurized water. She reportedly
fainted several tiraes and she 15 believed to now suffer from health problers. Both she and her
familyare believed to have been threatened that they would suffer torture if she cornplamed
ghonut her treatrnent. Felirme Efe was also alle gedly threatened that her daughter would be
tortured, who s thought to have heard her mother’s screarms as she washeing tortured.
Lecording to mformaton recerved, after six davs at the gendarmene headuarters, she was taken
to stay with another farnilymerber. & doctor has reportedlydiaznosed Sahade t Ete as suffenng
frorn shock and Fehirne Ete 15 sa1d to suffer from shortness of breath and has difficultyrmosang
her arrns as a result of the treatment she wasallegedlysubgected to.

2la.  Several voung women were reportedlytaken to police headouarters in [zmar aftera
dernonstration on 1 ey 2001, It 15 alleged that at least two of thern were taken to a separate
rootn and bhindfolded, beater, stnpped naked and sexnally abused. It is also believed that both
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wornen were raped bypolice officers in these separate rooms. Lccording to the mformation
recerved, the wornen were released the following day wathont having seen a prosecutor or a

Judge.

217 F.D.F., aged 16, who had been detained on 30 Juane 2001 10 Var, was re portedly
subjected to a forcible srgimtytest. According to the mformabon rece veed, she was detained
with another 10 people on suspicion that they might join the Fuardish Workers Party (PEER) and
taken from ¥oldéndi Gendarmene Station to a hospotal m Van without her consent. [t1s
reported that a female doctor subjected her o a virgiratytest without the necessary permission
and that on 3 July2001 she was taken to Van State Hospital where two male doctors allegedly
certified that she was not “raped”™. The 5Sypecial Rapportenrs have beer informed that these facts
may arount to aviolation of article 243, Tarkash penal code (TPC), and 15 also mviolation of
the decree by the Whristry of Justice of 1999 wlach provide s that nobody can be subjected to a
forcible test of virgimty

215, Giilistan Durg, the head of the women’s comassion of the legal pro-Euardish People’s
Dernocrac yParty (HADEP) in Mardin, was reportedlyarrested for the fist tirme in Ivlarch 1996,
when she was only 17 wearsold. Itis alleged that since then she has been taken mio custody
ronrne roes tirne s for be tareen tao and seven days. She 15 believed to have been stripped naked
and blindfolded, beater, spraved withcold pre ssurized wate r, suspended by her arms, threatened
with death, barned wath cigarettes and hot wires, and presve nted from sleeping by office rs from
the anti-tervor branch while m custody It 15 reported that she filed a forral complamt 1n 1999,
but withdrenr it when she was arrested again two days later from her home by plainclothes police
who threatened her. On 19 Decernber 1999, Gilistan Dhurg was allegedly arrested by palice
officers nang such force that her arw was broken. She 13 beleved fo have filed another formal
cornplaint upon her release . Itis reported that under the 1999 Law on the Prosecubon of Crel
servants the governor of Mardin refused permission to prosecute a police officer after this
cornplaint and that a court in the nearby city of Dimrhalar rejected her lawryers” appeal against
this decision on the grounds that there was not safficient evidence of dl-treatrnent, althoush she
had a medical report. According to the rformation rece reed, she was again arrested m
Febriary 2000 and held for two days at ardim Police Headruarters, where she wasbeaten on
her broken aren which had onlyust been rernoved from plaster. Itis alleged that the resulting
darnaze and pain were so 1nfense that she was released from prison on medical grounds pending
a trial i wlach she was charged with membe rstop of an 1llegal orgarnzation. Following medical
and peywliatne exarmnations, specialists in [zwar reportedly issued a report m January 2001
which allegedlyconcluded that she was suffering frorm post-traurnatic stress disorder and had
further medical problerns which corroborate her reports of torture . As far as the Special
Rapporteurs have been mtormed, none of the suspected perpetrators have been brought to
Justice.

219, Seher Durgag was reportedlybeate r, raped, subjected to elecite shocks and pressunzed
water and threatened wher she was held at the &nti-Terror Branch of Divarbakir Police
Headguarters fror 13 to 19 June 2001, She 15 believed to have been subseguentl y taken to an
mfirmaryhut, according o the méormation recerved, when the doctor wrote a re port confinming
her torhare allegatons, police officers allegedly took her to ancther doctor who wrote a report
stating that she had not been torhared.
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220, Asiye Giizel Zevh ek was reportedly arre sted im February 1997 and charged wath

e rabershap of the MarristLeranist Corerrast Party (IVILCE), an orgarazation whach has
reportedlybeen made llegal under article 165 of the Penal Code. It is reported that dunng the
first fonr and a half years of detenhon, she was repeatedlyraped and beaten, in particular during
a period of 13 dats while she was allegedlybeing held for mbe mogation at the Istanbul Secunty
Headguarters. Aaye Gizel Zevbelk reportedly filed a corplaint against eizht police officers.
Leeording to the inforration received, a first hearing azainst these officers was held in
Morernber 1992 but the charges were rejected mm October 1999, It 1s reported that m

Decerpber 2000 she was among hundreds of detainee s who prote sted against thewr transfer from
the prison in Gebze to new detertion centres where detainees are believed to be more likely to be
subjected to Ul-treatments. As a result of clashes wath the police, she allegedly suffered severe
mjmries that are thought to have resulted m ternporary paralves and to have underroned her
health condiion. The Special Fapporteurs have been informed that mitial fial proceedings
against her were only ahated 1n February 2001 but that they were subsequently adjomrned unhl
Dece rrber 2001,

221, By letters dated 15 October 2002 and 26 Deceraber 2002, the Governraent responded to
the nreent appeal dated 11 Septermber 2002 sent jointly with the Special Rapporteur on the
gueston of torhure regarding the cases of Asive Giizel Zevhel, Fehime and Sadive Edte,

Naif and Meldye Demicri, Seher Durgag and Giilistan Durg.

222, Inaddition to mdorrmation provided m the corenumcation dated 22 March 2002, the
Governrne nt reported that Asive Glizel Zevb el was released upon the decision of the relevant
conrt on 5 June 2002

223, According to the Govemrent, Fehime Ei was arrested on 24 October 2001 on grounds
of aiding and abetting the PEE, considered a terronst orgarization, and was released

on 27 Wlarch 2002, In her teshrmony of 21 Ilarch 2002 she re portedly stated that she and her
danghter Sadie Ete had notbeen tortured or dl-treated i Bitlis E-type Prnson but that she had
been subjected to such treatrent while detained i Divarhakir. The Governenent stated that an

urvestization had been mitiated inio these allegations, but a decision of non-prosec uhon was
grver due to lack of evidence. The Goverrenent further explained that their medical reports did
not indicate 11l-treatrent or torare .

224, The Gorernaaent reported that Naif Demdrei was taken o custody

ot 21 Decerober 2001 on the grounds of wevobve ment with the PEE, and on 17 Jarmary 2002 he
alleged that he had been tortured and 1ll-treated whale detained. It stated that his medical e ports
do not indicate 11-treatment, but that an inguiry by the Public Prosecutor regarding the complaint
15 under process. The Governenent reported that no applicaton regarding the il-treatment or
torture of Meldye Demirei has been made to the Public Prosecutor. [talso stated that the couple
15 not under arrest and that their rial 15 pending.

225, Beher Durgag was reported by the Gove rrenent to havve been held i deterntion
frorn 16 to 22 hune 2001 m Divarbakir. & lawsmit was reportedlyfiled against her
ot 15 Bagust 2001 on the grounds that she was a meraber of the PEE.. The Goverrenent stated
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that the medical report pre pared before her release on 22 June 2001 mmdicated bnuses on her nght
shoulder, bt that she has not filed an appheaton to the public prosecutor regarding allegations
of dl-treatrnent. It further noted that she 15 not under arvest and that her case 15 still pending.

226, According to the Govemnent, Glilistan Durg obtained a prmeate medical report

ot 19 January 2001 that found that she had been subjected to 1l-treatrnent while m police
custody The Governrne nt reported that she filed a petition and was redted to the Public
Prosecutor’s office to elaborate on her allegations, howeser her current address was not known.
The wveshgation was re portedly ongoing, but 1n the raeantine she was corracted of being a
meraber of the PRI, sentenced to prison and 15 therefore wanted by the police.

Follow-up to previowly tranemitied ¢ ommumic ations

227, Bwraletter dated 22 Ivhrch 2002, the Governrnent responded fo the wrgent appeal

dated 1 Cctober 2001 sent jointlywith the Special Rapportear on the gqueston of forbure
regarding the case of Ivls. Asive Giizel Zevhek. According to the Governenent, she was arrested
ot & Ilarch 1997 for her reported mermbership of the WMLEPE orgarazation. The Gove rrrnent
reported that she was held in custody frorm 22 Febmary to 6 Iiarch 1997 and that her fral hegan
m 1997, The Governroe nt stated that her redical reports of 27 February and 6 March 1997 did
not indicate ary ill-treatroe nt or torture, and she reportedly did not file a cornplaint clatrang
torture. Howewer, the Goverranent reported that durnng a hearing on 2 October 1992 she said she
had been raped and tortured wlale m custody. The Gosernene nt farthe ¥ reported that nporn the
allegations, the Faith Public Prosecutor’s Office began an eestizabon. Bccording to the
Gosernenent, on 15 Decerober 1999 the Forensic Wedicime Institate reported that there was no
medical data confirrmng physical fraurma or rape. The Government stated that a report by the
Pswe hnatry De partraent of Istarbml Urnaversity found evidence that Ivs. Zevbek had underzone a
tranrnatic experience, but that the Forensic Wedicine Institute reportedly found that its causs
conld nothe medicallyestablished. &ccording fo the Governrnent, another witness’s testnony
was i contradic ton with I, Zesbel’s teshmony and a ruling of non-prosecution was goen.
ohe reportedlyremains in prison and her case s pending. The Goverrenent also stated that
another iroee stigation revealed that she was not dl-treated 1n prisonin Dece rober 2000

Uzamla

225, Braletter dated 7 Why 2002, the Special Fapporteur sent an wrgent appeal together with
the Special Rapporteur on the gqueston of torure and the Chatrrnan-Fapporteur of the

Working Group on &rhitrary Detenbion regarding Susan Nabukenya and Margie Kyeyune,
who are said fo be detsined m Farmpala Central police station on the grounds of their alleged
sexual onentation. & broadsheet newspaper, Red Pepper, 13 said to have reported that

ot 25 Byl 2002, the two wormen had arranged a pemvate “engagerment™ cerermony presided over
bya pastor. The women are said 1o have been arrested on 1 Iiay, re porfedly under

parasraph 140 of the Penal Code, whach stpnlate s that *Any person who has carnal knowled ze
of anyperson agamst the order of natare™ 15 subject o 14 years” impnsorenent. The v are said to
have been released on 3 vy 2002, but were re portedly re-arrested a couple of hours later. Fears
havve bieer expressed that the two women mavyhe subjected o torture or other forms of
Ul-treatrnent, especially of'a sexual nabure.
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United Arah Emiraies

229, Bwvaletter dated 1 Way 2002, the Special Fapporteur sent an urge nt appeal m
conjunchon with the Special Rapporteurs on extramdicial, somrnary or athitrary execnbons and
ot the gqueshon of torhare regarding Sabrina Imiiaz Syed, aged 25, who was facing wrorane nt
and forcible repatration to Pakistan where she maybe at nisk of forture or honoar kalling .
Leeording to the rnformation received, Sabrina [mtiaz Syed was bom and raised with her faruly
m Dubat. In Jarmary 2000 her father, a 5ha’a Ivluslim clene, refused her request for perrssion
to rarry Ashitag Ivlhararnad, a Palastarg nahonal and Sunea Wuslin, It is reported that the
conple flew to Pakistan where theyv secretly married in Septeraber 2000, They re portedly
returmed to Dubat, and lived with their respective parents untl Febmary 2002 when they
allegedly told vk, Syed’s parents that they were already rarmied. Her pare nts and tao other
peotle reportedlyseve relybeat the couple, but no action 15 said o have been taken by the police,
desyate a re port allegedly filed by Ashfag Itharenad. The conple first flew to Pakastar, but
becanse M. 5yed reportedly rece rved death threats from Pakistara relatives, they went to
Germmany on 20 March 2002, Itisalleged that Sabrna’s parents asked her fo return to Daba,
saying that they were ready to acce pt her marrage. Howewver, npon her retorn, 12 Apeil 2000,
she was reportedly arrested at the arport and taken to an “mmmigration jal”. Her father allegedly
visited her and told her that he had asked the authonties to revwoke hervisa and send her back to
Pakistar, where his relatives would kil her for “dishonouring™ the farnaly. Her familyin
Fakistan has reporte dly confirmed that thesywill kall her for marrying agamst her father’s wishes.

430, Bwvaletter dated 2 August 2002, the Governne nt responded regarding the cass of
Sabrina Imdiaz Sved. [t informed the Special Fapporteur that, according to State anthonhes,
she antved m the conntry on 19 Apnl 2002, and that a thorough mepuryrinto her case was
conducted. According to the Goverrene nt, she 15 a Pakistard cibzen and her legal guardian had
filed a re port against her, clairing that she had eloped. It is reported that she was then reférred
to the Diubar Mationalityand Iremgration Service for an ireve stigation of the matter. The
Grorvernene nt stated that she does niot appear to have been held under arre st by the Nationalibyand
[rnrnizration Service, and that she left for Pakistan with her faraily on 12 Blay 2002,

Uzheldstan

231, On 7 Jarmary 2002, the Special Fapporteur sent a joint wrge nt appeal with the Special
Rapporteurs on freedorn of opimion and expression and on the gqueshon of torture and the
Chatrrnan-Fapporteur of the Wodang Group on athitrary dete nhion on be half of wore

than 20 women who, on 26 December 2001, were protesting against the alleged ill-treatrnent of
the1r relatives sa1d o hawe been corrac ted for therr parbcipation m “Hizh ut-Tahm™ party, 1n
Tashkent After two houws of dermonstrating, members of the milita are said to have forced the
wornen into a bus and took thern to an unknowr destination. [t was believed that they were
taken to the 5hathantahur regional Departrnent of Internal &ffairs of Tashkent.

Venezuela
2432, El 11 de sepherabre de 2002, la Relatora Especial fransrnibd una corauracacion conpunta

con el Belator Especial sobre la cusstidn de la tortura en la gque se cormunied al Gobierno gque los
Relatores recibieron la siguiente informacidn.
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233, José Luie Urhane habria sido golpeado yamenazado por fuerzas policiales del Estado
Lnzodtezm poco despnés de gque su hermano hrvo un accide nde de trdfico en el que estaria
wrvolucrado un agente de dicho cuerpo policial. Segwidarne nte habrda interpme sto una derncia
sobre estos hechos. E1E de febrera de 2000 su esposa habria recibido una lamada telefraca de
ura rajer que le habria dicho gue recibiran una sorpress por haber dermneiado el incide nde wla
hahria amenazado con matar a su madre en el caso de gue e rpusera otra denuncia. Oho
farniliar habria recihido otra larnada telefinica segin la cual las dos herrnanas menores de

Jogé Lms Urhano, Luz Damarie v Luz Noemi Guaicara, se hallarian en un sector montafioso
denominado Los Potocos, 2 20 kro de 1a ciudad de Barcelona. Poco despés José Lus Urhano
hahria encontrado a sus hermanas Norando v desansrdndose en dicho Ingar. Las dos menores
habrian sido wioladas v su wagina ywwejiga habrian sido heridas con unas cuchillas de afeitar.
Hahrian sido mrme diatare ne trasladadas al hospital més cercano. Segin la mformacidn
recibida, los raplicados en este caso habrian sido los rusaos agentes que habrian arenazado a
Jogé Lms Urhano.

Yemen

234, On 20 Decerber 2002, the Special Rapporteur sent an nrgent appeal with the Special
Rapporteur on extrapdicial, surirnary or athitrary executions, and the S pecial Fapporte ur on the
guestion of torture onbehalf of Layla Radman ‘A’eshand Maji Hizam ‘Abdullah. Both
wornen were reportedly comacted of adultery by the Cort of First Instance m Lden.

Lawla Radraan “A esh was reporiedly sentenced to death by storang and Naji Hizam “Abdullah
to 100 lashes. Although Latla Fadman & esh and Maji Hizam “Ahdullah had appe aled against
the niling, the &ppeal Comrt in Aden re portedly upheld their sentences on 22 Septernber 2001,
Lawla Radrnan “A esh’s case 15 re portedly pending be fore the Suprerne Court for a final appeal.

Fears have heen expressed that the aborre-roe nhioned persons may be at nsk of torture or other
cruel and inbnrnan treatrent.

Palestinian A uthority

235, Bwaletter dated 19 September 2002, sent jomtly with the 5 pecial Rapporteur on the
guestion of torhire, the 5 pecial Rapporteur advised the Gomeerrene nt that she had recerved
mformation on the following cas:. Yusra al Rambywi aged 29, from Fhan Yuras m the

Graza sinp, who was reportedly arrested i June 2001 by the General Intellizence Service (IS
ot Iukhabarat). According to the mfbrmahon recerved, she was two months pregnant at the
tirne of her arrest. Although she mmformed her interrogators, she was reportedly be aten so
severe Iy that she allesedly had a raiscarmnage . Sorme days later she was reportedly threatened
with rape by an interrogator. Itisalleged that despote a complaint to other officers, the same
mterrogator wasback at work three davye later. Vusra al-Rarmlawd was reportedlysubjected to
the abovve treatrnent to force her to give false evidence that would implicate another person as a
collaborator. The Special Rapportenrs have been mformed that she was transferred to the GIS
section of al-Saraya prison 1n Gaza Stip at the end of Tune 2001, She 13beleved fo have been
beaten there as well. Itisalleged that she was niot acoused of being a collaborator herself bt
that she nevertheless remained m de tention without charge or inal at least up to Septernber 2001
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App endix
Confidendial vielenre againet wonnen informadion fornn
INPOEMEE: naome and address f persondor gargzation sulmathing the tnformation, will remuain

corfidertial. Flease also mertion whether we can cortactyou for addiional information and iF so by
what pean.

Hame of pers onf crgarn mmbon:

Bddress:
Fax/TelE-mal:

VICTIMIE): infeagtion about the victim(s) inchsding full nawme, age, sex, residerce, prafessional and’ar
other actiwhies related 1o the dieged viclation and ey cther Sgformation helgful in idenfinng a person
(Such as passport ov idertiny card monber)  Flease wwrhion whether the vietim U5 willing for thay case 1o
be rapmswatted 1o the Government comeerned.

Hame:
Address:
Date of birthe
Hatonality:

Sex:

Demipabon:
Efleue backsiound, relizions, social groap (if relevant]:

THEINCIDENT: dwludng dates, place, and the harmsyffered o to Be preverted, IFyour subngssion
corcerns alaw o policy rather than a specific Hwidert, surmrarize the law or policy and the gffects of its
mplememtation on woren's luman vights.

Iwlude formation about the alle ped perpetratars: thetr names O mown) o relationship they map
have to the viehns andior to the Governmemt, and an explanation af the reasans wip you believe they ave
the perpetrators. Fryou subngt dformation aboutviolaions conmatted By private indviduals ov growps
(rather than povernmert afficials ) inelude @y Hformation, which ndght indleate that the Gowerrpnere
Jailed to exercise due dligence to prevent, investigate, purash, and ersure conpersation for the

vicl ations.

Bvlude Tgformation about the steps taken by the victins or thely fanalies to obtain remedies twluding
conglangs filed with the police. ather qificials, ov independent mationd heran ¥ights insttutions. Ifno
conplangs have been filed, explan wiy not.

Iolude Bformation about steps taken v gifim als to mvestieate the alleped violation (ov threatened
viclation) and to prevert singlay acts in the fiture, IFa conplain has been filed, tnehude iformation
about the action taken by the authorities, the statws ofthe imvestigation at the Hme the conmamicalion is
submatted, andfor how the results of the investigation are inadequate.

Drate: Time: Locationiecoanty
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Muanber of assalants: Are the ass allards] knoarn to the wichm?

Hame of ass alantis]:

Does the vichm have a mlatiomlipwith the assailants |, if sowhat 15 the natare of the relatiomwshup?

Description of the assailamt(s) (inchide any identifiable featares’):

DESCRIFTION OF THE INCIDEMT:

Does the vichmbelieve shewras specifically tarpeted becanse of gender?

Ifwes arhy?

Has the incidenthbeen reported to the mlevart State mthoribes? If so, which mathonties and
when?

Have the mathonties taken aryr action after the incident? If so, which an thonties ?

What actiom?

When?

WITHEZZES . Wer there anywithesses?
Hamelagelelation hipfeontact address:

Pleas e bring to the attextion afthe Bpecial Fapportew ary Dformation which heeames avalable giter
You have subnotted tos form For exarple, please inform the Special Raopporteur Ifyow huwman v ghts
corcern has been adequately addvessed, or afival outeone has been deterngved i an bwesHpation or
#ial, or an acfon which was planned or threatered has been eavvied out,

FLEASE RETURN TO
THESFECIAL RAFPPORTEUE ON YIOLENCE AGAINS T WOMEN
OHCHE-THOG, 1211 GENEY A 10, SWITZERLAND
(Fax: 0041 L2 217 008, E-manl: csamdersi@obohy oig)



